STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS MEETING
TUESDAY, JUNE 3%P- 2014 10:00 A.M.
DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA
AGENDA

MARSHALL MCBRIDE BILL MADDOX
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
LANCE GILMAN

VICE-CHAIRMAN

BILL SJOVANGEN VANESSA STEPHENS
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

All items include discussion and possible action to approve, modify, deny, or continue unless
marked otherwise,

1. CALL TO ORDER AT 10:00 A.M.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for June 3, 2014
4, DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for May 6, 2014
5. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for May 19, 2014

CONSENT AGENDA

(All matters listed under the consent agenda are considered routine, and may be acted upon by the
Board of County Commissioners with one action, and without an extensive hearing. Any member of
the Board or any citizen may request that an item be taken from the consent agenda, discussed, and
acted upon separately during this meeting. The Commission Chair reserves the right to limit the time
allotted for each individual to speak. )

6. For possible action approval of Payroll Check date 05/23/2014 for $370,724.90. Accounts
Payable date for 5/16/14 for $386,555.87 and $5,888.46 and 5/23/14 for $75.00.




7. For possible action cancellation of July 15, 2014 Storey County Board of County Commissioners
meeting to allow Commissioners and Staff to attend the National Association of County Officials
Conference.

8. For possible action approval of Licensing Board First Reading:

Skanska USA Building - Contractor/389 Interpace HWY, Parsippany, NJ (Contractor)
Farwest Corrosion Control - 1480 West Artesia Blvd, Gardenia, CA (Contractor)
Fisher Sand & Gravel Co. ~ Box 1034, Dickinson, ND (Contractor)

BDR Construction ~ 1414 Jobs Peak, Gardnerville (Contractor)

e o

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

9. DISCUSSION (No Action - No Public Comment): Comumittee/Staff Reports
10. BOARD COMMENT (No Action ~ No Public Comment)

11. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Acceptance of renewal proposal from Nevada Public
Agency Insurance Pool (POO)} and approval for payment from fiscal year 2014-2015 funds.

12. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of resolution 14-398 designating the last day of
June in each year be declared “Highlands Safety Day” and authorizing the closure of Lousetown
and Cartwright Roads on that day.

13. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of resolution 14-399 Recognizing Senior
Awareness Month

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING

14. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Appointment of planning commissioner to fill vacancy
and represent precincts 1 and 2 (Virginia City/Gold Hill District) on the Storey County Planning
Commission. The vacancy was posted and letters of interest were received from 05/02/14 to
05/16/14.

15. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:
Safeguard Restoration, Inc. ~ Contractor/1455 Deming Way, Sparks

CBRE, Inc. - Contractor/2100 Ross Avenue, Dallas, TX (Commercial Real Estate)
Mole Hill Moccasins - Home Business/21310 Sazarac Rd., VC Highlands, NV
Mark Twain Community Center - Non-Profit/ 500 Sam Clemens Street, MT
Randa Accessories ~ General/700 USA Parkway, TRI

® oo o e

16. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)
17. ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE:
e Anyone interested may request personal notice of the meetings.
¢ Agenda items must be received in writing by 12:00 noon on the Monday of the week preceding
the regular meeting. For information call (775) 847-0969.

2




¢ Itemns may not necessarily be heard in the order that they appear.

¢ TPublic Comment will be allowed at the end of each meeting (this comment should be limited
to matters not on the agenda). Public Comment will also be allowed during each item upon
which action will be taken on the agenda (this comment should be limited to the item on the
agenda). Time limits on Public Comment will be at the discretion of the Chairman of the
Board. Please limit your comments to three minutes.

e Storey County recognizes the needs and civil rights of all persons regardless of race, color,
religion, gender, disability, family status, or nation origin.

Notice to persons with disabilities: Members of the public who are disabled and require special
assistance or accommodations at the meeting are requested to notify the Commissioners” Office in
writing at PO Box 176, Virginia City, Nevada 89440.

In accordance with Federal law and U.S. Department of agriculture policy, this institution is
prohibited from discriminating on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, religion, age, disability
(Not all prohibited bases apply to all programs.) To file a complaint of discrimination write to USDA,
Director, Office of civil rights, 1400 Independence avenue, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20250-9410 or call
(800) 795-3272 (voice) or 202-6382 (TDD). USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and
lender. The TTY, VCO voice carry over) or HCO hearing carry over) number is 800-326-6868; voice
only 800-326-6868. Check the customer Guide section of your telephone book under Services for
Individuals with a Hearing or Speech Disability.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING

I, Vanessa Stephens, Clerk to the Board of Commissioners, do hereby certify that I posted, or caused
to be posted, a copy of this agenda at the following locations on or before May 28, 2014; Virginia City
Post Office, Storey County Courthouse, Virginia City Fire Department, Virginia City Highlands Fire
Department and Lockwood Fire Department.




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: June 3, 2014 Estimate of time required: 0-5 min

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Approval of Minutes for May 6, 2014

2. Recommended motion: Approval minutes as submitted.

3. Prepared by: Vanessa Stephens
Department: Clerk and Treasurer Telephone: 847-0969

4, Staff summary:
5. Supporting materials: Attached

6. Fiscal impact: N/A

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Clerk & treasurer

%Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[ ] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

—/ir—
[ —

Agenda Item No.




STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS MEETING

TUESDAY, MAY 6™, 2014 10:00 A.M.

DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA

MINUTES
MARSHALL MCBRIDE BILL MADDOX
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
LANCE GILMAN
VICE-CHAIRMAN
BILL SJOVANGEN VANESSA STEPHENS
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

Roll Call: Chairman McBride, Vice-Chairman Gilman, Commissioner Sjovangen, Deputy District
Attorney Anne Langer, County Manager Pat Whitten, Clerk & Treasurer Vanessa Stephens, Tourism
Director Deny Dotson, Outside Counsel Robert Morris, Comptroller Hugh Gallagher, Public Works
Director Mike Nevin, Community Services Director Cherie Nevin, Sheriff Gerald Antinoro, Planner
Dessie Redmond and Fire Chief Gary Hames.

1. CALL TO ORDER AT 10:00 A.M.
The meeting was called to order by the Chair at 10:00a.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Chair led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance

3. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for May 6, 2014

Mark Joseph Phillips: Item #15 - as it was continued from last meeting when Commissioner Gilman
left, he would like it included in the agenda. Item #16 - is listed as a possible action, but it is unclear
what action will be taken.

Pat Whitten - on item #15 - It is not unusual for local state or federal elected officials and staff to
occasionally leave a meeting for other critical duties. This particular item, while routine, has been
challenged before under conflict of interest because there is a Bucket of Blood parking payment on
there. So that is why it is back on this agenda.

(Item #11) DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Appeal from Ardagh regarding the Storey
County Building Officials determination for building permit fees.




Motion: Continue appeal to an indefinite date, Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner
Sjovangen Seconded by Vice-Chairman Gilman Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote
(summary: Yes=3)

Motion: Approve agenda for May 6, 2014, Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen
Seconded by Vice-Chairman Gilman Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

4. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for April 15, 2014

Motion: Approve minutes of April 15, 2014, Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen
Seconded by Vice-Chairman Gilman Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

CONSENT AGENDA

5. For possible action approval of the First Judicial District Court proposed budgets for fiscal year
2015 in the amount of $29,04548 and fiscal year 2016in the amount of $29,814.03 for
reimbursement from the State Child Support Enforcement Program.

6. For possible approval first reading of Liquor License for Philly’s NV located at 420 USA Parkway

7. For possible action approval of Licensing Board First Reading:

a.
b.

C.

d.

(S

Idea Drilling- General /1997 9% Ave, Virginia, MN (mining contractor)

Summerwinds Resort Services, LLC - General/164A C Street, VC (timeshare sales)
Streamline Construction, INC - Confractor/8445 Sierra College Blvd, Granite Bay, CA
(contractor)

Gold Hill Printers - Home Business/1230 Main Street, Gold Hill (printing novelties)
Intelligrated Systems, LL.C - Contractor/ 7901 Innovation Way, Mason OH

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

Motion: Approve consent agenda for May 6, 2014, Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner
Sjovangen Seconded by Vice-Chairman Gilman Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary:

Yes=3)

8. DISCUSSION (No Action - No Public Comment): Committee/Staff Reports

Adam Robello, Chairman Mark Twain Community Center:

Attendance has been increasing.

Calendar is filling up.

Becoming regular participants in the VC parades.

Mustang Cares Food Program has a new committee leader, Maggie Mahan.

We will be getting assistance from the USDA with food boxes for the low-income seniors
in our community starting today.

The library is up and running with many books.

Our bank account is still the same with $600.

We are still waiting on repairs. Ispoke with Mr. Nevin and he said that as soon as they
have free time they will send Jason down to complete them so we may get our permit.

2




¢ Neighborhood watch is starting and their meeting is tomorrow at 6pm.

o  We've had several political meetings and candidates utilizing the building. Girl Scouts
and 4H have shown interest as well.

* Mother’s Day tea will be on the 10t at 1:30 and all are invited.

¢ Our public board meetings are on the third Wednesday of each month.

e Still waiting on the Federal side to hear on the 501¢3. It has been submitted and fees have
been paid.

Deny Dotson, VCTC:

e Thanks to Suzie Loyer and Hugh Roy Marshall for working with the county on the few
things we had with the Grand Prix as well as the other events; Fourth of july, and the
Camel Races. We are also working with them on a long term plan to secure a smoother
transition on the application process for all of our events.

e [It's the 31st year of Chili on the Comstock. It has grown to quite an event. We will be
looking at closing the street for two days from Taylor to Union Street. Some merchants
enjoy that, and some have questions. Unfortunately, it is one of those things where it is
too big for our parking lots and too small to extend to the whole street so we have to find a
happy medium.

o Jim Collins saved us a considerable amount of money with a local bid on restoring our
billboard at the north end of town. We should have a design for the Comstock History
center to approve here in the next couple weeks and we'll get that up.

o This last weekend was our first Flashback Fridays. We put through about four hundred
people on Friday that picked up a map, walked through town, went through all of our
museums. Some of the early feedback I had was that it was their best day for donations
came from Saint Mary’s church that they have had in a long time. The Way it Was
Museum reported that it was their best merchandise day. Some other folks had some
other things that we need to work through, but for our first run, which was kind of a blind
run, I was pretty happy with the turnout.

County Manager Pat Whitten asked Mr. Dotson to share details about the three bids they received on
the billboard repair. Mr. Dotson reported that there was a bid for about $90k with all the bells and
whistles (very elaborate). Another bid came in at about $60k to do a board that was dual sided and
had some extra stuff on it. Jim Collins was able to completely restore the board with high grade
panels, redo the framework with suspension and tie-wires and what-not and some new foundations
for $9960. So it saved us a considerable amount of money to just have a local person do it and
hopefully it will be there to outlast us all.

Grants and Emergency Management Coordinator, Cherie Nevin:

» Highlands evacuation drill will take place on May 17, The evacuation center will be at
the VC Middle School. We will also be offering pet micro-chipping and dog licensing
open to all Storey County residents from 12-3pm.

» October 18t — we are in the planning stages for the next Storey County Health Fair to be
held at Piper’s Opera House.

* Thank you to the Fire Department and their fuels crew for the help they gave us a couple
weeks ago down at the Lockwood Community Garden removing some weeds and other
debris. The volunteers are getting the beds filled up and ready for the summer growing
season. Hillside Elementary School is also getting involved now doing some projects. We

3




have closed the grant for this project and we have one of the best looking gardens around.
I've toured a couple of the community gardens in the surrounding area and out of state
and ours looks pretty good so thank you to the folks in Lockwood that are working to
keep that up and running,.

Thank you to Community Chest and the local 4H club for their help this past week with a
couple of seniors and helping them remove a couple of items during the community
cleanup event.

As Adam mentioned, we are starting a commodity senior food program for the Mark
Twain community, This is for seniors over the age of sixty that meet certain income
guidelines. USDA was out two weeks ago at the food pantry and we signed up three folks
then. They’ll be delivering those items to Community Chest in Virginia City which is their
normal drop on Tuesdays until we get fifteen signed up and then they’ll deliver right to
their center. USDA will be out again at the next food pantry date to hopefully get some
more sign-ups. |

Last week I met with the Nevada Rock Art Foundation and we are working with them on
some access issues they are having.

Dessie, in planning, and I have been working to submit an application which is due
tonight at 9pm. It is called the Citizens Institute for Rural Design Grant Program. It is the
first time we have ever applied for anything like this. Itis a program that provides
communities under 50k with access to resources they need to convert ideas into reality.
They offer small grants to rural communities to come in and host a 2 %2 day workshop
with our staff. They bring in professional designers. The grant award would be for $7k
and we would have to come up with a $7k in kind match. We have been very successful
in getting I think up to 10 letters of support from both our county officials, USDA, the
Historic Commission, Tom Grey at the Railroad, and we hope those letters help push our
application over the top. We should hear by June weather or not we were successful.

I will miss the May 19t meeting as I will be traveling with Dessie to Tonopah for two days
to attend the CDBG grant administration workshop which is mandatory.

Pam Abercrombie, Community Chest:

This weekend we had the first annual Cow Dunk in collaboration with Storey County Fire
and Sheriff and Lyon County Fire and Sheriff. Lyon County took the trophy for raising
the most money and Lyon County Sheriff took the basketball tournament. It was
competitive and we had a great turnout and raised almost $4k for the Classroom on
Wheels program.

The Yard Sale brought in $600 which will go toward our Global Voice program.

Pam acknowledged the library director, Kris Klug. We now have an average library use of
55 which is up from 36 in March. She listed some of the new programs. County Manager
Pat Whitten asked her to provide more detail on hours and numbers as far as books and
usage, which she did including over 12k books, classes, programs, computers, history,
budget and fundraising. Comparatively, the $55k budget compares to over $100k on the
old library which was closed, so Mr. Whitten complimented the value.

Gary Hames, Storey County Fire Protection District:

Fuel projects are still at the forefront. The chipper working on Geiger had significant

mechanical issues, but is back up and running. He explained the legal authority to clear

fire hazards and how they have worked with residents, knocked on doors and addressed
4




minor complaints. He clarified that they are not cutting on private property, but on road
and street easements. They have received a threat from one property owner that is being
addressed by the Sheriff, but on the flip side, many letters and emails commending the
work they’re doing.

Seasonal academy started yesterday. We are ramping up staff and will ramp back down
in October.

Report on equipment maintenance and acquisition.

Report on reserve staffing.

Report on volunteer, Kristen Chandler, Secretary/ Treasurer who is doing a phenomenal
job recruiting.

The volunteer fire department was the recipient of a Time Share at Lake Havasu in
Arizona. They are holding a raffle for airfare, rental car, and seven days at the Time Share.
The tickets are $25 each and will be rolling out shortly to raise funds for the volunteer
department.

Dessie Redmond, Planning Department:

May 15% in Lockwood is the next Planning Commission meeting at the Rainbow Bend
Clubhouse at 6pm. It will be a Master Plan Workshop. Bicycle plan will be discussed.
200 residents have filled out the community survey. Please continue to spread the word.
It can be found on our website or a hard copy may be requested from the Planning
Department.

Lindy, on the planning staff, was recognized and has been working in the Planning
Department for about a year.

Working on the layout for the parking lot design and discussion is welcome in her office.
Cherie mentioned the CIRD award and she added that three or four landscape design
professionals are included in that award and how great it would be to win it.

Mike Nevin, Public Works:

Thanks to the Lyon County Public Works Department for dropping everything and
coming to our rescue on two occasions with their vactor truck in the last couple of weeks.
The paver project on a section of the C street sidewalk should be completed today.
Mentioned that the Comstock Firemen’s Museum has contributed $4250 to that project
which is about a third of the cost.

Working on the repointing of the west wall behind the courthouse.

Pool is scheduled to open June 16t. We'll be doing repairs and cleanup before the open.
May 21st there is a preconstruction meeting for the sewer plant and we are just waiting for
the USDA signature to get it kicked off.

Landscaping water is up and operating in all parks and fertilizing is in process.

Looking to participate with the Storey County School District to replace an old dilapidated
retaining wall behind Piper’s Opera House building and a portion of the Union Street
easement on the south side of the building. They are soliciting grant funding and we may
be able to participate in kind from the VC road maintenance fund.




 Five mile reservoir rehabilitation project has been kicked off with a design, engineering
and soils analysis with a contract with Far West Engineering. Comstock Mining is
participating with a cost share of 50%.

¢ Assisted the VC Senior Citizen’s Center in auctioning off a vehicle that they had received
as a donation that needed a lot of repair. It generated $3450 for them.

* We will be bringing on seasonal intermittent employees and go to summertime hours. Job
announcement will go out this week.

e We lost a recirculation pump at the water plant and the new one came from the East coast.
We were on a conserve water status for a week. Thank you to all for cooperation.

e Fireman’s museum received a grant from someone in Reno and contracted with Collins
construction to reconstruct the porch and do some additional work on the front of the
building. The commissioners all complimented how it all looks now.

Hugh Gallagher, Comptroller
* Final budgets will be submitted for approval on May 19% and numbers are fairly solid.
Asked the public to bring concerns to him before the meeting.
¢ Mark Twain 501c3 - They have a letter from the IRS to tell them to keep going as they are
and they will be approving it shortly.

Sheriff Gerald Antinoro
* There will be a small adjustment on our budget as the Senior Center informed us that they
will no longer be providing inmate meals. We will be repairing some equipment and have
tound a provider that may save us money in the long run as far as food costs.
» Fundraiser last weekend went very well and we look forward to participating again in the
future.

County Manager Pat Whitten

¢ May 19" is a Monday and he made note of that change in the meeting day.

e Finalizing with Mr. Morris and Mr. Maddox advertising the auction of the houses in the
parking lot area next door. We hope to be advertised by the next commission meeting and
have the auction by the end of the month.

» Engineering plans are underway with Far West for the retaining wall and other lot
acquisitions are being looked at. Complimented Dessie Redmond in coming up with the
design to make it more than just bare asphalt.

e Thanked Ms. Nevin and Ms. Redmond on their teamwork in procuring resources for the
beautification of the area.

e Staff is beginning to devote many hours on the medical marijuana subject. Itis
controversial and still against Federal law, so options are being considered for certificate
applications to the State. How that impacts us, and where it is banned by ordinance is
being looked at. Dessie Redmond is the point of contact for this.

9. BOARD COMMENT (No Action ~ No Public Comment)
None

10. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve ordinance 14-257 of the board of county
commissioners of Storey county, Nevada authorizing and directing the issuance of a sewer

6




revenue interim debenture, series 2014 in anticipation of the receipt of certain funds and the
issuance and sale of a sewer revenue bond of the county therefor; providing the form, terms and
conditions of the debenture, the security therefor, the sale thereof, providing for adoption as if an
emergency exists, and providing other details in connection therewith.

Mr. Gallagher introduced Kendra Follett, of Sherman & Howard and explained the attachments
and NRS rules and timeframes for adoption. Pat Whitten complimented Ms. Follett and her
firm’s work.

Mark Joseph Phillips, Storey County Resident: Clarified that this is first reading and asked about
second reading after publication. He noted that there was no notice.

Ms. Follett explained that bond financings have a special provision in statute. The legislature
acknowledges that there is some urgency to adopting them. Local government securities law,
which is chapter 350 as Hugh mentioned (this particular site 355.79) allows for adoption in one
reading as if an emergency exists—-which is just procedural; no emergency needs to be declared.
It is permitted by the legislature so this is the introduction and adoption. It will be published
twice by title as provided in NRS 244 and also 350.

Motion: Approve ordinance 14-257 of the board of county commissioners of Storey county, Nevada
authorizing and directing the issuance of a sewer revenue interim debenture, series 2014 in
anticipation of the receipt of certain funds and the issuance and sale of a sewer revenue bond of the
county therefor; providing the form, terms and conditions of the debenture, the security therefor, the
sale thereof, providing for adoption as if an emergency exists, and providing other details in
connection therewith, Action: Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman Gilman Seconded by
Commissioner Sjovangen Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

11. {moved to continue during discussion of item #3 - approval of agenda)

12. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve the second reading of Ordinance No. 14-256
changing the name of the 474 fire protection district, amending the description of the boundaries
of the 474 fire district to include all of Storey County and deleting Chapter 2.57 of the Storey
County Code to reflect the dissolution of the 473 fire protection district.

Deputy District Attorney Bob Morris explained the ordinance and recommended approval.

Motion: Approve the second reading of Ordinance No. 14-256 changing the name of the 474 fire
protection district, amending the description of the boundaries of the 474 fire district to include all of
Storey County and deleting Chapter 2.57 of the Storey County Code to reflect the dissolution of the
473 fire protection district, Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen Seconded by Vice-
Chairman Gilman Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

13. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve first reading of ordinance 14-255 deleting Storey
County Code chapters 8.12 Fire Hazards, 8.16 Fire and Explosive, and 8.20 Alarm Systems and
amending chapter 15.04 Buildings and Construction to adopt new uniform codes including fire
and, building and constructions amending chapters 15.04, 15.08 Building Official, and 15.12




Permits to make amendments to the codes for Storey County specific requirements for other
properly related matters.

Deputy District Attorney Bob Morris explained the ordinance and recommended approval. He
suggested further discussion at second reading on some items for clarification on details
specifically on the appeals process.

Motion: Approve first reading of ordinance 14-255 deleting Storey County Code chapters 8.12 Fire
Hazards, 8.16 Fire and Explosive, and 8.20 Alarm Systems and amending chapter 15.04 Buildings and
Construction to adopt new uniform codes including fire and, building and constructions amending
chapters 15.04, 15.08 Building Official, and 15.12 Permits to make amendments to the codes for Storey
County specific requirements for other properly related matters, Action: Approve Moved by
Commissioner Sjovangen Seconded by Vice-Chairman Gilman Vote: Motion carried by unanimous
vote (summary: Yes=3)

The Chair called for a recess at 11:08am; the meeting was reconvened at 11:21am.

14. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Resolution 14-397 of the Storey County Board of County
Commissioners to place an advisory question on the ballot at the 2014 general election regarding
a revision to the boundary between Storey County and Washoe County, in an area commonly
known as “Sunny Hills.”

Deputy District Attorney Bob Morris explained the resolution and recommended approval. He
proposed that two small changes be made to language not to change intent or operation. On first
page “property is part of the Sunny Hills development” change to “property is part of what is known
as Sunny Hills.” The next sentence, “The Sunny Hill property lies in both Washoe and Storey
County.” He asked that the language, still being developed, be strict regarding the general name of
the property as Sunny Hills rather than weather or not it is being developed. He has submitted the
changes to the clerk for them to sign so they may go ahead and approve the resolution today.

He answered the question of if the board may remove the question from the ballot and the timeframe
in which they may.

Vanessa Stephens, Storey County Clerk-Treasurer: A notice is prepared and ready to go into the
paper advertising for these committees. People may come to her office and get a form to fill out and
go on a list to be for or against and we will come back before the board at a later date to actually
appoint these committees and we will begin writing the arguments.

Garrett Gordon, Land Use Counsel for Sunny Hills: Initially was going to ask for a continuance due
to major revisions they want to make to the plan. Hearing that there is the opportunity to withdraw
the question, he is now okay with the timeframe he has to get more of a consensus on what they are
trying to do. He is happy with the language and will fill out a form to be on the “pro” list.

Mr. Whitten commended Mr. Gordon on getting the information to the public independent of the
county process. He also explained that Mr. Morris has crafted this resolution strictly to deal with the
parcels that are known as Sunny Hills that are situated and identified on the map and in the legal
description, and that this is totally independent of any ongoing dialogues and actions on the other

8




boundary line adjustment that was in that legislative bill as well in an area currently owned by Tahoe
Reno Industrial Center.

Lance Gilman noted that the development in Washoe County will go forward with or without this
property. This is a wonderful opportunity for the community to really examine what they may be
walking away from. If this county comes together in a no vote, this development will go forward and
the people in the Highlands will be left with no input on what happens with that property or with
their neighborhood. He hopes everyone will truly vet the process and see what they are willing to
give up, and be involved in, or not be involved in. He is committed to the voters and what they
decide, but hopes they truly consider their options.

Nicole Barde, Virginia City Highlands Resident - asked if the two boundary changes are included
together. Mr. Morris explained that the bill divides it into four different sections that separate them.
Ms. Bard asked if the resolution is passed, if it is passed as written or if changes may be made to the
boundary description by the developer. Mr. Morris said that the legislature set the boundaries and it
would be up to them to make any changes.

Dale Beach, Storey County Resident - Clarified that everyone in the county may vote on this.

Motion: Approve resolution 14-397 of the Storey County Board of County Commissioners to place an
advisory question on the ballot at the 2014 general election regarding a revision to the boundary
between Storey County and Washoe County, in an area commonly known as “Sunny Hills.”, Action:
Approve Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen Seconded by Vice-Chairman Gilman Vote: Motion
carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

15. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Payroll Check date 03/28/2014 for
$367,647.69, date 04/11/14 for $472,598.18, date 04/24/14 for $369,371.63 and Accounts Payable
date 04/04 /2014 for $254,057.20 and $3,052.72 and 04/18 /14 for $689,976.61 and $4,162.01.

Motion: Approval of Payroll Check date 03/28/2014 for $367,647.69, date 04/11/14 for $472,598.18,
date 04/24/14 for $369,371.63 and Accounts Payable date 04/18/14 for $689,976.61 and $4,162.01,
Action: Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman Gilman Seconded by Commissioner McBride Vote:
Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=2)

Mark Phillips - asked if the check to the Jeep Posse was issued and cashed even through the
controversy.

Dale Beach - doesn’t agree in leasing the parking lot and feels it should be gifted to the county.

Motion: Accounts Payable date 04/04/2014 for $254,057.20 and $3,052.72, Action: Approve Moved
by Commissioner Sjovangen Seconded by Vice-Chairman Gilman Vote: Motion carried by
unanimous vote (summary: Yes=2) Chairman McBride abstained from the vote.

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING

16. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: An amendment to the Special Use permit 2006-049 to
widen a top portion of an existing commercial wireless communications facility (existing “flag-
pole” cell tower) from 27 inches to 36 inches diameter in order to accommodate additional

9




wireless communications antennas. The existing facility applicable to the request for amendment
is located at 911 Highway 341 Gold Hill Divide, Storey County, Nevada (APN 002-023-11). This
file was continued at the April 17, 2014, Planning Commission meeting so that the applicant may
continue working with staff on recommended conditions of approval. The Applicant requests to
be heard at the June 5, 2014, Planning Commission and at the June 17 County Commission
meeting,.

Planner Dessie Redmond recommended continuance.

Mark Joseph Phillips, Storey County Resident appreciates continuing this. He would like the D.A.'s
office to clear up the contract with the jeep Posse before any action is taken. He submitted
documents on the property and parcel consolidation.

Pat Whitten explained that there is no fiscal change and is only regarding the special use permit.

Kay Dean, VC Highlands - brought up the lease with the Jeep Posse again as they are entering into
an agreement with another cell phone carrier.

Motion: Continue Special Use permit 2006-049 to the June 17, 2014 Board of County Commission
meeting, Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen Seconded by Vice-Chairman Gilman
Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

17. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Special Use Permit application to convert an existing
detached garage into a mother-in-law quarters at 2061 Cartwright Road (APN 003-092-86),
Virginia City Highlands (1 acre), Nevada.

Dessie Redmond explained the application and recommended approval. Commissioner Sjovangen
mentioned that he drove by the property and cannot see any problems with the permit. Vice-
Chairman Gilman noted that the neighbor also sent in a letter of support. Chairman McBride
attended the Planning meeting and also supports the permit.

Ms. Redmond read the Findings of Fact:

5.1.10 The Special Use Permit complies with all federal, state, and county regulations.

5.1.20 The Special Use Permit will not impose substantial adverse impacts or safety hazards on the
adjacent properties or the surrounding area.

5.1.30 The conditions of the Special Use Permit adequately address potential fire hazards and require
compliance with the applicable fire codes, including setback and fire protection ratings.

5.1.40 The conditions under this Special Use Permit do not conflict with the minimum requirements
in SCC Chapter 17.40 Estate Zone and Chapter 17.03.150 Special Use Permits, or any other federal,
state, or county regulations, including building and fire codes.

Motion: Approve Special Use Permit application to convert an existing detached garage into a
mother-in-law quarters at 2061 Cartwright Road (APN 003-092-86), Virginia City Highlands (1 acre),
Nevada, Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen Seconded by Vice-Chairman Gilman
Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

10




18. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: To amend Special Use Permit No. 2013-003 include
portions of two adjacent parcels and to exclude certain portions of land. The existing SUP
boundary includes all land within APN 004-301-06 located approximately in the SE1/4 of the
NE1/4 of Section 20 T17N, R21E (MDB&M). The proposed area to be added includes portions of
land within APN 800-000-69 located approximately in Section 20 T17N, R21E (MDB&M); and
APN 004-301-05, located approximately in the NW1/4 of the NE1/4 of Section 20 T17N, R21E.
The modified SUP will exclude any land west and northwest of State Route 341 Right-of-Way.
The SUP is or the placement and operation of two portable (temporary) ore processing mills and
ancillary uses for the processing of ore originating from the subject property as described in the
submitted SUP application, and for the temporary placement of a shelter to house the processing
mills

Senior Planner/Administrative Officer Austin Osborne explained the amendment and submitted
some correspondence. This proposal expands boundary to include more property to accommodate
the facility for milling and mining.

Findings of Fact:

1. SCC Section 17.32.020(N)(Uses subject to a special use permit) required a special use permit for
milling and processing related to mining in the Forestry Zone, in which the operation under
this SUP, inclusive of all areas of expansion, is located.

2. SUP No. 2013-003-A-1-2014 does not apply to other otherwise regulate mining and extraction.
Mining and extraction may take place concurrently with and on the same premises as the
processing use under this SUP.SCC 17.32.020(M) provides that mining and extraction are an
allowable use in the Forestry zone, but that they are regulated by the provisions of SCC
Chapter 17.92, by which a Small Operations Permit is required.

3. The conditions of this SUP are not in conflict with the purpose, intent, and other specific
requirements of the Forestry Zone in which the proposed use will be located.

4. The proposed project and the final conditions it creates will not conflict with or cause
substantial adverse impacts to surrounding existing land uses.

5. The conditions under this SUP are at least as stringent as and not in conflict with the
applicable federal, state, and county regulations. The minimum requirements under SCC
Chapter 17.03 (Administrative Provisions) for special use permits are applied to conditions of
this SUP.

6. The conditions of approval under this SUP, as amended, impose sufficient regulations on the
proposed project to reasonably mitigate associated impacts on the surrounding environment
and closest land uses.

7. The conditions of this approval will modify the boundaries of existing SUP No. 2013-003 to
exclude all land located west and northwest of State Route 341.

Motion: Approve amending Special Use Permit No. 2013-003 include portions of two adjacent parcels
and to exclude certain portions of land. The existing SUP boundary includes all land within APN 004-
301-06 located approximately in the SE1/4 of the NE1/4 of Section 20 T17N, R21E (MDB&M). The
proposed area to be added includes portions of land within APN 800-000-69 located approximately in
Section 20 T17N, R21E (MDB&M); and APN 004-301-05, located approximately in the NW1/4 of the
NE1/4 of Section 20 T17N, R21E. The modified SUP will exclude any land west and northwest of
State Route 341 Right-of-Way. The SUP is or the placement and operation of two portable
(temporary) ore processing mills and ancillary uses for the processing of ore originating from the

11




subject property as described in the submitted SUP application, and for the temporary placement of a
shelter to house the processing mills, Action: Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman Gilman Seconded
by Commissioner Gilman Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

19. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:

Southland Industries - General/114 Megabyte (HVAC, Plumbing Design) TRI
Timmons Group, Inc. - Contractor/1001 Boulders Pkwy, Richmond, VA (Ardagh Supplier)
Cross Check Services, LLC - Contractor/1264 Lanny Lane, Olympic Valley, CA (Forestry)
Conco & Conco Pumping - Contractor/5141 Commercial, Concord, CA (Neptune
Contractor)

D.C. Electrical - Contractor/7771 Shalestone Way, Reno (Contractor)

Phifly’s NV - General/420 USA Parkway (Restaurant) TRI

Mark Twain Community Center - Non-Profit/500 Sam Clemens Street, MT

Randa Accessories ~ General /700 USA Parkway, TRI

oo o

S0q o

Motion: Approve items a through {, Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen Seconded
by Vice-Chairman Gilman Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

Motion: Continue items g and h, Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen Seconded by
Vice-Chairman Gilman Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

20. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)

Mr, Beach would like people in Mark Twain to clean up their properties. Noted public officials voted
out of office.

21. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned by the call of the Chair at 12:11p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

By \@nﬂﬂ/i@@%lbt{)/w

Vanessa Stephens, CleLk—Treasurer

12




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: June 3, 2014 Estimate of time required: 0-5 min

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Approval of Minutes for May 19, 2014

2. Recommended motion: Approval minutes as submitted.

3. Prepared by: Vanessa Stephens
Department: Clerk and Treasurer Telephone: 847-0969

4, Staff summary:
5. Supporting materials; Attached

6. Fiscal impact: N/A
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Clerk & treasurer

% Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[l Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

i
—

Agenda Item No.,




STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS MEETING

MONDAY, MAY 19TH, 2014 9:00 A.M.

DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA

MINUTES
MARSHALL MCBRIDE BILL MADDOX
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
LANCE GILMAN
VICE-CHAIRMAN
BILL SJOVANGEN VANESSA STEPHENS

COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

Roll Call: Chairman Marshall McBride, Vice-Chairman Lance Gilman, Commissioner Bill Sjovangen,
County Manager Pat Whitten, Comptroller Hugh Gallagher, Management Analyst Jessie Fain, Clerk
& Treasurer Vanessa Stephens, District Attorney Bill Maddox, Fire Chief Gary Hames, Tourism
Director Deny Dotson, Emergency Management Director Joe Curtis, Communication Director Dave
Ballard, Sheriff Gerald Antinoro, Public Works Director Mike Nevin, Deputy District Attorney Anne
Langer, Outside Counsel Robert Morris, Community Development Director Dean Haymore, Justice
of the Peace Eileen Herrington.

1. CALL TO ORDER AT 9:00 A.M,
The meeting was called to order by the Chair at 9:00 a.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Chair led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance

Due to the agenda stating a 9:00am start time and the publications for the meeting stating a
10:00am start time the Chair called for a recess until 10;:00am.

The meeting was recessed at 9:03am; called to order at 10:00am.
3. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for May 19, 2014

Motion: Approve agenda for May 19, 2014, Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen
Seconded by Vice-Chairman Gilman Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)




CONSENT AGENDA

4. For possible action approval of interlocal agreement for Public Works Mutual Aid with Douglas

County, Lyon County and Carson City.

For possible action approval of April 2014 Treasurer Report.

6. For possible action approval of Treasurer’s affidavit of mailing past due notice for all delinquent
parcels.

7. For possible action approval of Payroll Check date 04/20/2014 for $112.90, date 05/04/14 for
$477,861.24 and date 5/9/2014 for $858.61. Accounts Payable date for 5/01/14 for $467,278.15
and 5/05/14 for $15,144.25.

8. For possible action approval of Licensing Board First Reading:

a. Safeguard Restoration, Inc. - Contractor/1455 Deming Way, Sparks
b. CBRE, Inc. ~ Contractor/2100 Ross Avenue, Dallas, TX (Commercial Real Estate)
c. Mole Hill Moccasins - Home Business/21310 Sazarac Rd., VC Highlands, NV

v

END OF CONSENT AGENDA
Motion: Approve consent agenda, Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen Seconded
by Vice-Chairman Gilman Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

9. DISCUSSION (No Action - No Public Comment): Committee/Staff Reports

Lockwood Community/Senior Center Representative Merilee Miller:
» We are thinking of inviting all the heads of staff for a luncheon probably on the fourth
Tuesday in July after budgets are done. A formal invitation will go to Pat Whitten.

Tourism Director Deny Dotson:
e We met Thursday and approved our final budget.
» This Weekend will be the Memorial Day Parade.
¢ The following weekend will be the Reno Tahoe Odyssey. The congestion problem at the
entrance to the Highlands has been worked out.

Emergency Management Joe Curtis:

o Heis very pleased with the Highlands evacuation exercise that was put into effect this
past Saturday May 17th. They looked at the ability of our local agencies to notify the
residents of the Highlands that there was an evacuation process based on a scenario set on
a wild land fire. 80-85% of residents were notified by a knock on the door. At 9:15am a
reverse 911 call was put out to the area residents as well. Of those 606 calls, 394 residents
were reached with a 65% contact factor. A second call was made at 10:15 with 618 calls
reaching 401 people. If 100 people signed in at the Middle school, they would have
reached their initial goal. 150 people checked in. In addition, 22 residents were
participants in the event. Another 20 or so people were at the local baseball games but
didn’t check in. Another factor they looked at was sufficient shelter. We had very few
suggestions, and overwhelmingly positive comments. We did a briefing with each section
leader and received great comments and overall it was an outstanding success due to the
participation of all of our county departments.




Public Works Director Mike Nevin:

*  We've completed the crack-sealing project at TRI. It is being swept and it is our goal to
have all the roads restriped by the end of the month.

¢ The swimming pool should be opened in mid-June. A little face-lift includes some
painting on the interior and exterior and installing new lights.

» Ireceived notice this morning from Gus Nunez, Administrator of the State of Nevada
Public Works that the raw water rate that is charged to the Storey County water system
will increase by approximately 65% beginning July 1. It affects us to the tune of about
$24,000. They can do this according to our written contract from 2002, on a thirty day
written notice to the county. Typically, in the past, this has been done in January to give
us time to plan. They suggest that this is due to maintenance that needs to happen.
Carson City Public Works is also unhappy as it affects them as well. We will be making
some contacts and seeing if there is anything we can do to address or change it.

Fire Chief Gary Hames:
e All of our field projects are wrapped up for the year with the exception of Virginia City
which is about 7 days behind due to trainings with the crews.

Community Chest Director Shaun Griffin:

o HAWC facility will be closing. I've asked Pat Whitten to award $25,000 in county funding
to seek community health outreach services for Storey County. We may try to subcontract
with Carson City Health Department or some other provider that holds liability. We will
also reconfigure the existing building without any construction to co-locate council, case
management and healthcare to create a one stop shop and use the other half for library
space. When asked the reason HAWC pulled out, he said it was for lack of use. They also
want to move the PA down to clinics that are dealing with the huge increase in Medicaid
recipients due to the Health Care Law passing. Mr. Griffin hopes to have a new health
care provider up after July 10 when HAWC officially pulls out and he plans on making a
last plea at the next board meeting, but he feels it is fait de complete.

Sheriff Gerald Antinoro:
¢ Thanked those who participated in the evacuation drill
* Mentioned that the loss of the HAWC clinic will affect services provided to inmates.

Community Development Director Dean Haymore:

¢ This Thursday 1lam at the Peppermill we will be announcing the arrival of another
company building a 703,000 sq. ft. facility and bringing in 1,000 jobs. Everyone is invited
to that.

e Three new houses in the Highlands - things are picking up.

¢ Ongoing meetings for the sewer plant.

o Shannon is working with Cheri Nevin and Deny Dotson and CMI historical organization
to get labor down on the Gold Hill Depot. Public Works is working on the electrical.

» Today and tomorrow, all the new business license renewals will go out. Business licenses
will not be renewed if there are back taxes owed to the assessor’s office for personal
property or if the building owner owes back taxes. It doesn’t matter if there is a lease
situation if the building owner owes the taxes, the business license will not be renewed

3




until they are paid in full or arrangements have been made with the Clerk/Treasurer. He
is also working with Deny Dotson to collect on other monies due such as room taxes.

County Manager Pat Whitten:

¢ We are preparing to auction off three of the four houses to our south. It is scheduled to
happen Saturday, May 31st at 10am. Conditions and terms may be obtained from the
Clerk or my office.

¢ Looking forward to the Lockwood quorum in July and hoping for 100% participation.

¢ Complimented the work of the Fire Department on the Rim Fire last year in Yosemite.

¢ On Saturday the VC High School Varsity Boys Baseball team won the regionals. They
start their quest for the State Championship at 10am on Peccole Field at UNR on
Thursday.

District Attorney Bill Maddox:

» Comstock Mining apparently had some problems with NDEP resulting in fines of
$216,000. There is a program to where they may redirect those funds to an environmental
project instead of the State. When they discovered the program they chose to do that in
Storey County. So we will receive $116,000 for our new street sweeper., We are also going
to get $100,000 for the Storey County Water and Sewer Department to put a cover on the
Divide Reservoir.

e [did some research on the interest rate that we would have to pay on the Park Funds. Itis
my opinion that we use the NRS 99040 which is the prime rate (put out by Business and
Industries every six months in January and June) +2,

Clerk & Treasurer Vanessa Stephens:
¢ Close of voter registration is tomorrow at Spm.
¢ Early voting begins Saturday and will be held here and in Lockwood.
¢ On the Sunny Hills advisory question we've received one application so far that is
opposed to the question. We need three for each side to write the question.

Pat Whitten, County Manager:
»  We did close outdoor burning as of yesterday and it is the season now so everyone be
careful.

10. BOARD COMMENT (No Action - No Public Comment)
Chairman McBride complimented the evacuation exercise.

11. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve second reading of Liquor License for Philly’s NV
located at 420 USA Parkway

Sheriff Antinoro announced that the investigation has been completed and recommended
approval.

Motion: Approve second reading of liquor license for Philly’s NV, Action: Approve Moved by
Commissioner Sjovangen Seconded by Vice-Chairman Gilman Vote: Motion carried by unanimous
vote (summary: Yes=3)

4




12. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve second reading-of ordinance 14-255 deleting
Storey County Code chapters 8.12 Fire Hazards, 8.16 Fire and Explosive, and 8.20 Alarm Systems
and amending chapter 15.04 Buildings and Construction to adopt new uniform codes including
fire and, building and constructions amending chapters 15.04, 15.08 Building Official, and 15.12
Permits to make amendments to the codes for Storey County specific requirements for other
properly related matters.

Deputy District Attorney, Robert Morris: Explained the ordinance and how it applies to Storey
County. Noted some changes and asked it be passed with the following amendments:
» Deleted a section on page 11 that was covered in 15.12.094 that covers it in more detail.
e Page 31 Section 15.08.060 was changed from a 5 to 3 member standing board of appeals
independent of the county to make it more efficient.
e Page 36 - 15.12.094 - Three added definitions were in the first reading.
e Page 39 - 15.12.140 mobile homes was passed in 2000 but was not effectively used so was
taken out.
Dale Beach, Storey County Resident: If I sell my house does it have to be upgraded to current
building standards? The answer from the commissioners was no. Are we going to keep having to
get special use permits for mother-in-law quarters, or will we get to the point where we can build
with them included?

Dean Haymore addressed Mr. Beach’s question. Currently our policy is that if it is detached they
need a special use due to the State requirements for separate well and septic. We always encourage
building them so they are attached so we may consider them as one dwelling with two living
quarters and do not require a special use permit.

Motion: Approve second reading of ordinance 14-255 with amendments as presented by Robert
Morris, Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen Seconded by Vice-Chairman Gilman
Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

13. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Final Budget Hearings for FY 2014/15

Comptroller Hugh Gallagher summarized the process and the changes to the final budget. He
addressed the process for 2016 including an attempt to create a 5 year plan. He also wants to
create a property book for each department with items and descriptions to be reviewed and
approved each year. He commended the efforts of Jessie Fain and her positive attitude
throughout the process. He went through the departments and funds and noted changes. His
notes have been submitted to record.

14. RECESS TO CONVENE AS STOREY COUNTY WATER AND SEWER BOARD
The Chair called the Storey County Water and Sewer Board to order at 11:10am.

15. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Final Budget Hearings for FYE 2014/15 for the Water and
Sewer services in Virginia City, Gold Hill and Silver City.




Mr. Gallagher continued discussing the budget regarding the Water System. His notes are
submitted to record. He addressed the water increase imposed by the state (discussed earlier by
Mike Nevin in staff report) and said that he would address that with Mr. Nunez.

Motion: Approve Final Budget Hearings for FYE 2014/15 for the Water and Sewer services in
Virginia City, Gold Hill and Silver City, Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen
Seconded by Vice-Chairman Gilman Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

16. ADJOURN TO RECONVENE AS THE STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
The Chair reconvened the Storey County Board of Commissioners at 11:13am.

17. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Final Budget Hearings for FYE 2014/15

Mr. Gallagher continued discussion on the Final Budget. His notes are submitted to record. In
Sheriff’s fund he noted that with the reduction in overtime, there is the understanding that this is
an estimate. County Manager Pat Whitten reminded the commission that this is the one active
collective bargaining that is still ongoing.

Mr. Beach: Regarding 12 hour days, which the State does, he would like that discussed in the
collective bargaining.

Mark Joseph Phillips: Park fund - He sees no indication that more money is going into those
funds. He is not happy with the list of contracts with Storey County that are not listed. County
School fund - he still hasn’t heard anything from the School District regarding them keeping
their own accounts. He would like to see the commissioners take some effort to check in with the
School District. VCTC - he doesn’t feel they should be using the D.A for legal counsel.

Gunther Prosser: Concerned regarding Park Funds. Would like to see the final total before the
final budget is completed. Mr. McBride explained it would not be completed by final budget as
this is the final budget, but that it will be addressed forthwith.

Nicole Barde:

e Where is the list of infrastructure projects that has been prioritized? How are the projects
going to be prioritized? She feels it is in the minutes that she was told that a final list
would be presented at with the final budget. Mr. McBride does not recall any conversation
that promised prioritization. He explained again that the list may change as monies
become available through grants. Some things are easily obtained and cost less money
and other things require more complicated funding with grants, loans, and savings that
cannot be predicted. This is the same explanation that has been given in the past.

¢ She likes the idea of five year projections. She feels the format in which the budget is
presented on the website does not lend itself to easy interpretation by the public. The
format submitted to the State is much better.

¢ She handed out and discussed some analysis to the commission and audience which are
submitted to record.




Marshall McBride interrupted Ms. Barde and asked that she bring up her discussion again at the end
of the budget hearing in the interest of time as she was bringing up details that might be addressed
later.

18. RECESS TO CONVENE AS THE 474 FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT BOARD
The Chair called the 474 Fire Protection District Board to order at 11:35am.

19. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Final Budget Hearings for FYE 2014/15 for the NRS 474
Fire Protection District.

Mr. Gallagher discussed the Final Budget for the Fire Protection District. His notes are submitted
to record. County Manager Pat Whitten addressed one of Ms. Bard’s concerns regarding
increases in head count. He explained that the Fire District has increased reliance on intermittent
part time and the integration of the seasonal part time program which produce a significant
savings to the County.

Motion: Approve Final Budget Hearings for FYE 2014/15 for the NRS 474 Fire Protection District,
Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen Seconded by Vice-Chairman Gilman Vote:
Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

20. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve the 2012 International Fire Code (IFC) and
Appendices B, C and D, with the amendments in section 15.04.08 2012 and specific parts of the
2012 International Wildland Urban Interface Code amendments in section 15.04.080 as
regulations for the fire district.

Bob Morris recommended approval of the code.

Motion: Approve the 2012 International Fire Code (IFC) and Appendices B, C and D, with the
amendments in section 15.04.08 2012 and specific parts of the 2012 International Wildland Urban
Interface Code amendments in section 15.04.080 as regulations for the fire district, Action: Approve
Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen Seconded by Vice-Chairman Gilman Vote: Motion carried by
unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

21. ADJOURN TO RECONVENE AS STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
The Chair reconvened the Storey County Board of Commissioners at 11:42am.

Mr. Gallagher continued with the Final Budget hearing presentation. His notes are submitted to
record.

Bill Sjovangen mentioned that at the meeting with the VC Rail board last week they found they
are still at odds on the amount they owe on the V4 cent sales tax. Our figure of $960,000 has been
confirmed by the Department of Taxation, but they contend that it should be closer to $300,000.
He has asked their treasurer to meet with Mr. Gallagher and Taxation and try to figure it out. We
understand that we won't see it in a lump sum as it would put them out of business, but we need
to find agreement. There is a possible sale of land pending that may help in collecting the entire
sum.




The Chair called for a recess at 11:50am; meeting was reconvened at 12:02pm

Mr. Beach: Regarding collective bargaining he feels that the Unions should not represent on
wages and benefits and the County should use the same rates as the State.

Ms. Barde: continued discussion on her analysis. Her numbers may not be correct, but she
presented it as an example in order to show how information should be presented to the public.
Questions she gets from the public regard what the public gets for their tax money. Her analysis
addresses how this might be presented more clearly.

Mr. Phillips: Requested that the final budget is published on forms provided by the Dept. of
Taxation.

Motion: Approve Final Budget Hearings for FYE 2014/15, Action: Approve Moved by
Commissioner Sjovangen Seconded by Vice-Chairman Gilman Vote: Motion carried by unanimous
vote (summary: Yes=3)

22, DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Confirmation by the Board that a Comptroller has been
appointed by the County Manager per NRS 251.170 (2)(a}

Mr. Whitten explained that this confirmation was not done at the point of Mr. Gallagher’s hire
and recommends that it be done now.

Mr. Beach: Urged them to make the appointment tentative and to search for another comptroller.

Motion: Approve Confirmation by the Board that a Comptroller, Hugh Gallagher, has been
appointed by the County Manager per NRS 251.170 (2)(a) , Action: Approve Moved by
Commissioner Sjovangen Seconded by Vice-Chairman Gilman Vote: Motion carried by unanimous
vote (summary: Yes=3)

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING

Dean Haymore noted that on item b, they have been told that they must stay inside the building and
are not to be harassing people out on the boardwalk. This is a stipulation of their license. There is
another group not doing exactly what was told them, and he plans on having a discussion with them
and letting them know their license may be revoked if they don’t stop bothering people on the
boardwalk and stay inside the building,.

23. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:

a. Idea Drilling- General/1997 9t Ave, Virginia, MN (mining contractor)

b. Summerwinds Resort Services, LLC - General/164A C Street, VC (timeshare sales)
Streamline Construction, INC - Contractor/8445 Sierra College Blvd, Granite Bay, CA
(contractor)

Gold Hill Printers - Home Business/1230 Main Street, Gold Hill (printing novelties)
Intelligrated Systems, LLC - Contractor/ 7901 Innovation Way, Mason OH

Mark Twain Community Center ~ Non-Profit/500 Sam Clemens Street, MT

Randa Accessories — General /700 USA Parkway, TRI

8

n

® moe o




Motion: Continue items b, f and g, Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen Seconded
by Vice-Chairman Gilman Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

Motion: Approve items a, ¢, d and e, Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen
Seconded by Vice-Chairman Gilman Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

24. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)

Mr. Gunther Prosser: Invited everyone to May 215t School Board meeting at 4pm at Hillside
Elementary School to discuss releasing seven pieces of exercise equipment in Lockwood to the
County to be placed in better locations. It was purchased with Title One grant money, but the
trail was a larger project that did not develop as it was supposed to and all the grant money has
been spent.

Ms. Barde:

e Bill Maddox said that CMI was penalized and the fee was put into a fund? Mr. Maddox
explained that it is not a fund, but the fine is allowed to be applied to local environmental
projects. She asked if the residents of Gold Hill were asked what it should be applied to.
Mr. Haymore explained what led up to the fine and how it is usually distributed and the
option CMI took to pay 25% more to apply it to a project. There is a list of preapproved
projects for Carson City, but CMI wanted to apply it locally. Mr. Haymore came up with
three projects that had to do with air quality in the county and they were submitted to
NDEPA. They approved the two that are being funded. Ms. Barde is only concerned that
the community most impacted by the activities of CMI should have a voice in how the
money is spent.

¢ Regarding the advisory question on Sunny Hills - We are getting nothing from Sunny
Hills. The conservation strip is land they can’t build on. The Washoe County piece that
they own right now has topography that would make building difficult. The perception
that they are giving something of value is wrong.

Lance Gilman said that what he heard is that they are willing to put on the table that they will place
conditions to be identified in the future on project to be approved by the Storey County board. So we
don’t know today what we can negotiate in that resolution. So there are a lot of things on the table
that if we walk away with a vote, we don’t get any voice. If we stay in the game and they have to
approach the commission for conditions of approval on their project we are now involved in that
approval process with Washoe County. It may be nothing, but I'm suggesting that it might be worth
vetting and there might be opportunity there. .

County Manager Pat Whitten commented on the administrative assessment for CMI. The relining
and the reuse of the Divide Reservoir is huge for the people in Gold Hill, Virginia City, and
potentially the Highlands. He believes it’s close to one million gallons of water that will be stored
there. If their hundred year old system takes a hit as it often does, they will have that water for use.
It may be used for helicopter drops for wildland fires as well.

Mr. Beach: Complained about his neighbor’s property again and wants something done about it.




25. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned by the Chair at 12:35pm

Respectfully submitted,

10




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: June 3, 2014 Estimate of time required: 5 min

Agenda: Consent [X] Regular agenda [] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: For possible action approval of Payroll Check date 05/23/2014 for $370,724.90.
Accounts Payable date for 5/16/14 for $386,555.87 and $5,888.46 and 5/23/14 for
$75.00.

2. Recommended motion: Approval of claims as submitted

3. Prepared by: Hugh Gallagher
Department: Comptroller Telephone: 775 847-1006

4. Staff summary: Please find aftached the claims
5. Supporting materials: Attached

6. Fiscal impact:
Funds Available: NA Fund; NA __ NA__ Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
_NA_ District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Comptroller

&Wanager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved [
[] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

(Sl

Agenda Item No.




HHANSYIUL

AHTIOULIHOD

HANOISSIWWOD FANOISS THWNOD RYWITIYHD

{SIJUOTSSTWWOD IO pivog AjunoD AsI075 9yl Aq paascaddy

06 " ¥ZL'0LE ipasInNgsTd IeJlol
T€"B6E'61 i2030Npa@ 07 JIFsURL], IS8 TEIOL
S1°698'9 ia7Td dsQg AT U paIasisuril Suotionpag 9skordug TeICL
06 "TLT B1Z 13150dag 108xTd aaforduyg TRIOL
ST TII0’T igyoayp safordwa pesog
30°BE0’08 1gY08YD I030Npag TEBIOL
TZ 9£Z’s¥ 94148 A0F ASISUBAL IAIEN TEICL
junouy aaleg # pad ¥ aQ
/A dug /oy
8 L % g % € g T :sdnoan 11oxdeg ¥L/8T/650 i93Bd pPua-poTISg ¥T/€2/S0 f93ed Ioayud zpTnbsy :adAl rTroxded
AWUNINITANL as1516ay osuD Z0iE0760 ¥T/TE/S0 suny

g abed WELSAS TICHAYd ALNNOD AHIOLS ¥OT50dd 3dey




T

00 g€e

£0°951°2

ZE°LE

£ET 591
00" 00T

L3'86T

09'¥T12

0S'26T'T

00°'080°T¢€

00°%TT

00°06T'6

TELOL
ADHHS

abeag

£E€'00¢€

00 TER
Q0¥

LY EE
00° 08T
oS08
veZe
86 6¢E
65 €69
BE 6T
ge'Ls
00 QQT
¥z 'z

00°'6%
08’ gL
837 8ET
€67 €S
YL'E

LE'E

2L %22
L0 8TY
2684

LT'BLT

9981
99787

£T75%1
00°00T

SE'LT
66° LY
Z8'6€
25'0T
LL"8
22717

09 %12

00°STT'T
05" Le

00’080 1t

58°96
ST 8T

00-000'e
oorooL’e
00'005°T
0o 00s

00°08%°T

LNOOWYE

»5069

rT069
¥I069

58069
S8069
S5B8069
SB059
SBR&?
58069
58069
£8062
S8069
58069
48069
S8069
58069
SB0&Y
SBOGY
58063
£8068
58069
88069
58069

v806%
¥8069

¥2069
v0069

£668%
£6689
£€6689
£8062
£8069
£8069

66682

11763
TTIT169

¥0T69

296069
296069

6ZT69
6ET69
62169
£T162
62169

HENTHRL

Y1/91/9

vT/91/8
PI/9T/S

YT/9T/S
¥1/91/5
¥L/91/8
¥T/9T/6
¥1/31/5
PI/91/%
PL/91/9
¥1/91/S
PI/9T/S
PT/9T/S
¥L/9T/S
YT/9T/5S
FL/91/S
¥1/91/5
FI/91/5
¥I/9T/%
PT/9T/S
$1/91/S
¥I/9T/5
PT/9T/S

PT/9T/G
PL/9T/S

vI/91/%
T/91/S

¥1/91/S
¥I/91/5
¥T/91/%
PL/9T/S
PI/9T/S
¥I/81/%

PL/31/9

PL/9T/S
¥1/91/9

Y1/91/5

¥T/91/5
YI/91/¢8

PI/21/S
¥1/81/%
FL/9T/S
PT/9T/S
¥1/9T/5

a1vd

¥L/91/5

YAONIA ¥ALINT-6€ZZ9LM

PT0T ‘L AYH-PZ TIN4Y

SYIVIEE ¥L LS

TENd BEd

Ta0d TL IM

Z/SIYEN

dS0H MEJEYH SL LS

dINDE TIVIGITYD » NVATY
g90H NIqIvo zu LS

. ate]

MITARY WVXE

IOYLSCd

el AR cie |

ONINIVEL

YIVdHYE MYS

SYANADD IVES 2Ly
HONYNILNIYW £d79

XYL STIVS ON/WOOME 24 IS
ddns ONILYHAdO MAYD §1dnd
SISHEA ALZAVS MEWD §1dnd
SEITAANS WUY'IY EHOKWS
SHI732NS NOILONAEY '1End

gIdEa
H€I42d

AOOH ¥d I13a

CNNJTY LISOSHT HHIVM
H2

dOHS

dOHS

A¥ANOVT ¥ IS
A¥GNOYT 2L IS
AEANOYT TL LS

S¥DOT -gHSNOH 1S €

SNOILVOILSAANT
SNOILVILODIN

JLSEYALNL AWMTIIVYE

SHITAA0S Shi
SAITIANS SWE

SINIWHINYHNE LdIdody
SINAWADNVHNIE

LE044Ns

NOILATYDSEA EDICANI

BALSIDHY ADAHD
ALNIOD AHHOLS

ONT HY¥IJ S.KNOIL¥NE

SIMET LLCDS ‘Tiaydng

voLz# YOINEWY A0 MNVd

OTT II ALITISCW I¥LY
ONI DNIHSITENd YIAYDUY

AUV NOSHAANY

ONI ODSTIY

DNI M20T ENIdYY

IAVIAYG “EIZNEXIVI ' NOSITIY

HINYNIA JIN0DE T TIYLIEYD

ONI NON SYDIIV

ONI SWHLSAS WIVd JEINYAQY
HOANIA

¥T/%T/S50
STETES

¥628L

£6984

6984

16984
06984

6G28L

8898l

LBOBL

98984

S898L

¥go8L

£898L

JTIHON

ASEHD
a3eq uny
oN azodsy




4

00°9¢L
00°'0G8Z T

0g' sz

057£8% "€
YL OVPL'E
LE'VEE

1460851

[eXel i34

88" LL
68°' 5L
00°8SS
00°202

LP"€69'¢E

06'55%°%

EEETO'T

05 9%
£E€00¢
THLOL
AOFHD

abed

96°6
00734
00" DS2'TT

08" L6
00'6¢€
00'%IT

0§ €8v '€
YLIObPL'E
LE'PEE

0008271
00°052°1
TL'60L'ET

0008
00°sL
00" sS4

88" LL
L A=TA
00 8858
00" 20T

I6"¥6L'T
29°868°T

0s'o0g
00's5LE°T

-66°L
6L°TT
9691
8¢ 'TOT
06" ¥0¢€
L9'TE
~5L'01TT
¥6°S€E
[ 14
L i AR A
SG°8
20 10T
87 LO?
6581

-58'0%1

05°9%

LNOOWYT

o162
150869
ge68S

£5069
92069
L6689

ZL069
LE0ES
64069

£5069
25069
To069

05069
05069
22te9

£TT69
SL06s
8Z069
96689

SE6RI
56689

8%0es
BP069

v6689
¥6689
»6689
¥6689
¥6689
v6689
Y6689
¥6689
Y6689
Y6689
Pe6BY
76689
¥6689
F6689
¥6689

€L06Y

#SNTAEL

¥I/91/5
FI/91/8
vT/91/5

T/9T/5
¥T/9T/S
¥T/9T/S

%1/91/%
¥T/9T/S
¥T/9T/S

P1/81/9
PL/9T/S
PT/9T/S

¥I/91/S
¥T/91/%
PI/9T/S

¥1/91/5
PT/9T/5
¥1/91/5
¥I/9T/S

yI/9T/¢S
¥1/81/s

¥T/91/9
?1/91/S

¥T/91/9
¥T/9T/S
vr/ot/s
PL/9T/S
PI/9T/S
PL/OT/S
YT/9T/S
¥T/91/%
P1/9T/%
¥1/31/9
FT/9T/5
BF1/91/5
¥T/9T/S
PT/9T/S
PT/ST/G

YI/9T/S

HLYQ

YT/9T/S

NOSTIM INAWAVIUIAO
OISOW/LE 3 SYIAVE TIYLSNI

9SZ¥T QU0
TYAOMAAY ‘TYNIJ LZ2dnd AVH
SAIE ¥d4d3IMS

2852 ¥T0Z 11¥dvY
dIVadY d¥¥OodITId HIMON

JISUNESTA INIWHSINUVD

XYL SEIYE ALNOQD I¥L

YEFEANYA 'SNEHAELY
YSEANYA ' SNHHJALS
NYWITHD

STYIN MO INAWASHNGWITA
QE5ANGSIA LNAXHS INIVO

¥T/1/9 - ¥1/5/S
ANOL I¥0440S LOWEINCD

TISHIA ¥ "INQ - Md
TAFITIA ¥ "IN -Md

SHINOW ¥
SAYQ 671

LI AVMY EXVHE 6-1 HVIZ
LIM AWMY EXvad §-1 99Iz
PNILLIA HEVHNH 6EZZIHUII
HI¥I OLOHd HASYI-dOHS
HAOD “ANOD DY¥OL EQ68SMA
SYALTIIL ADOLS

PSO0TZ Md

ovIg IO 6ETZ9 AT

¥0d TLOO 6€TZ9HYIL
HNIT W12 TI0 $SOTEMJ
¥HAD INN THH $S0TE M4
SUOSNAS ¥S0TZMd

SWAY TULND 'gNH-TTITSOS
T¥ES TIO TI9TS OF

U4

YAMES S HALEN

NOILETUDSHA HIIOANI

HILSIDEY ADTHD
ALNDOD XHJCLS

07T SHSIAMES STIYMNEOD
ONI DIDOTIHECD

ONI SHENNOD

{OA) FIDINOYHED MICLSWOD
DNI LSEHI ALINOWWOD
NOILINULENOD SNITION

AEN J0 ADIAMES NOILIETIOD

HAFNSVIYL NOSEYD 40 ALID

Y040

TIVHOIW ‘' INIHODHED
NOHAHTAL ALNNCD TIIHIYAHD
ONI 300dLOO SdED

ONI ZTIIESY)

ONI GD IO ATTIYA NOSEYD

H0dd JTINEANL ALID HOSUYD

S51¥¥d 0IOY ALID TYLIWYD
NEHIAOIENT TYHENTD NOAINYD
YOANHEA

PI/PT/50 ¢

TILBL
0TLBL

60L8L

80LBL
LOLBL
90LEL

S0L8L

voLBL

T0LBL
coLBL
ToLgL
aoL8L

66984

8698L

LEIGL

96984
SEOBL

YETAWON
AOTHD

B3%eq uny

STE1dd ‘oN 3zoday




£

gZ'¥eg
00"g921
00" 9%

2g'81¢

00'1IZ

g0°82T'T

000sT

€€ 9L8

£3°686

6€ 8081

6L°88S

gr'vve'y

€E8°67%

PS'SZL T

0o 000's
S8766&

05°2T0'8E

G0 80T
96°6

TYLOL
ADEED

abeg

66°'L0T°1
[ 17 44
00§21
00" 9%
gg’'og
T&6" 99
LETTT
8€'6
PT°ZET
LETQT
00'12
ST°589
89°0%¢
SE°20C
00°0ST
00’0t
€E°OTE
00 0ES

gz oLg
LE'ETT

80O TTZ
QE'86

LT'ST1
05°L%T
¥886¥
Qs LeL
6L788%

00" €TS
BL TEL'E

€867

31 ¥6E’'T
BE'TEE

00°000°g
58769

00°006°0T
0§ ZTT LI

00" 80T

LNOIOWY

SE063
81169
LETES
SLOEY
£006%
£0068
EQ069
€0069
£0069
t0069
971062
68069
68069
68069
88069
PITES
PITES
[AAN-E]

10068
£ET1069

tL0e9
48069
L8069
28069
€8069
28069
90069

sls2e13]
T106%

LTICES

10069
T0069

6ET69
0£069

98089
98069

ST06¢%

HENTHL

PI/OL/S
vr/o9t/s
¥T/91/5
¥T/381/%
FT/91/%
¥1/91/§
YI/9T/S
¥T/91/5
¥1/91/%
¥T/9T/S
PL/9T/S
¥I/9T/S
PL/91/8
YT/91/9
¥1/91/%
FT/9T/6
¥L/9T1/S
Yi/91/S

¥I/9T/S
¥1/91/5

$1/9T/S
¥T/91/%
YI/91/S
PI/9T/S
1/9T/%
PU/9T/5
¥1/91/5

PT/9T/S
¥1/31/5

»1/91/%

P1/91/9
PT/91/9

¥T/9T/S
FT/9T/S

PI/8T/¢S
?I/91/%

YI/ST/S

LLWa

TEQD ‘DAY 6ETTHHIIS

PI0Z AYW LPTIN

TYMENTY SINA DOT

SMAYD ISNd SNYHYH
NIHOLIN dL> ¥5 M1

‘5118 'SNDOT-SASNOH IS €
HOLDENNGCD HYIM-A20LS
ANTO LITIOL-MDOLS
SHENDE 'YAVYAS SIIE’M00LS
IYTd ETHEYH-XUET0

¥L0ZT "L AYW-%Z TI¥AY
SAITIINS SHE

S8IT44NS SHE

SAITIINS SWa

SNIddIHS NYA STand
SEILITILA

HSYIT N¥EE aNod

ALNOOD avnd AVEL aNod

DHY ¥ TASHIA -~JUIJ M1
N¥A HOINES JCOMMDOT n13nd

S¥0

INYdCHdd TL LS

INYJ0Ud S3W T4 LS

q¥ TI0L $0T

ANY30¥d HD

8 TI0L 0071

SENITANOS ~UIVdEY HALTM

XILJOdVM ' LY0daNns SIo
PLOZ TIMAY HDVYSN

YIINID HCINIS MT -TAF3J02

Ja0d, ISEE -DA E€/1
SHHLGYOY ' IEANYTIE-T4L

ST0Z AVW-%10T AVH
SESY0 €

NOILDONATY TINA
NOTIONATY TANI

VICZ 'L AVW - 2 Trudy

NOILAIYOSHA HITOANI

$T/91/¢ WALSIDAY ADIHD

ALNQOCD AZNOLE

ol o -4l
NI IOW OdNI NIVINNCW NOWT
TIDNONCOAAOD TYNOILYNIHLNI

SNOISSIUINI FATLWAONNI

HOIAYAS LICHID 104dA HWOH

OHDS QU¥YM HINNOJ DIVOLSIH

NIZHOS XdUNIH

XUYD "BEWVYH

DTT SLNIWNLSEANI 4510

DT ADYANT SUEXTI

dT7 SYOTIEYdES

ONI SUHSIUAYEINT NOSNSYEd

ONIHIINIONG LSEM ¥UVd

00 S0¥d dHWNYI

SLOAJ0¥d NOILVDIWAI HNIME
ALI¥OHLOVY AHQ JIWONODE

ONI SHOWEEAES NMOWD

OTT SIDIAYAS MDHHD $30UD
¥ OIAYLIO 'YIGHYED
UOANTA

¥L/%T/S0
STETEd

0eL8L
6TLBL
BTLBL

LeZLeL

9ZL8L

SELBL

peLBL

£eLes

gglel

TELRL

0ZLBL

6TLBL

81LBL

LTLEL

2TL8L
STLBL

¥ILGL

£TLBL
SILBL

HIENON

ADHHD
Po9aeg uny
toN a3xodsy




aN¥T FL¥LS 40 AIQ AHN L¥LBL

00°SL9 00°'%L9 YLOE®  PI/9T/S SINI¥JHEONIL
ALFAYS DITENA J43A AN SPLBL
¥9°991'¢ [AREAS:] L¥069 YT/91/8 AQ/SEIA0D IMID HAGHODEH
00°8LO’T SET69 ¥1/91/S
057912 SET69  FI/91/% : TII
‘0055 SET6S  ¥T1/9%/G
HETTOALEWOD AEN STLEL
08" FLO‘S 08 'PLO"S L5069 ¥T/9T/G FSVHOUNd dIIWM TIddY
SANNOYD ¥ DC19 NINAY AXN YHLBL
2P SS0'T 9z L0T 60069  B1L/9T/S A¥ALIYE -SHS9E Md
Y0 €67 60069 ¥I/9T/S AHHLLYE TL~¥ THETSHEIL
[228°134 60069 ¥T/9T/8 AMILIVE €5SThPANTI
96°8TT 60069 ¥1/91/8 TIC ONE HSOH ¥501ZMd
68°¢ 50069 ¥1/81/¢ SNYIL ¥ANIVIEN-5S0TZMd
80°2T 50082  FT/91/S SNEIL WSY H&OH pS0TZMd
LZ'TT 66068  HL/91/S SNYEL WSY HAId PSOTE Md
85°20T 60069 ¥I/9T/% HIIANAS IV TI9TSOS
85 €L 60069 vI/91/9 INICD TIY¥E TISTS0S
ve LZZ 50069 ¥T/9T/S YOLCY WNHMA TT9TSOS
SL¥Yd OLOY IN EVLBL
9L°SE 9L'G€ 50069  ¥T/9T/S TYES ' dWYID-WO0EE 440 MOIX
SI¥¥E MONUL ® OLNY YdWN ZhLBL
2% 00T £1°81 69069 ¥T/81/5 INI¥d
SL 6T 80069 ¥1/91/S SENVIS - WIMAQIS IS D
5129 8008% B1/31/5 SHTANYH ISTMOL
HYYMAYVYH FSNOHANNCH TY¥LBL
06°9ZL 06'9ZL z0063 ¥L/9T/S SHALI, FOHMOWE M&
OLNIWYEIVS 20 AUIL NYDYOW 0FLBL
£9°08T gL' 68 £6069 PI/9T/5 SHITA4NS AIIIIO
LB'C6 TETE9 PT/9T/S SNE& ANV Savd ‘Ed¥L NOI
NI SNOILOTOS EOIZAQ OJLEW 6ELBL
05 ZEE 05 ZEE 62069 PI/91/S "INIYW EIISHEM
NHOL ‘A¥dEN §ELBL
00°008'g 00°009'z ZIL69 ¥1/91/5 5007 SONIMYEG GNOOHY
YZUYD ¥ 2d SHAEDHEN LELBL
oL 80Z’Z 0L'802°¢ TY169 5T/9T1/% SEY ECIAXG IV ONITIING
3 HOLDEH ‘NINYW 9ELBL
18 €3€ 18 €£3€ BZI69 BL/9T/S AJ0LS LI
ONI SETHOLVEOHVT YK 5EL8L
99'Z€¢ 9§ zZeg T6063 ¥T/9T/S SEITAdNS SWA
ONI ISISSV-HAIT FELAL
£9°T¢€ £9°T¢€ ZET69 PL/9T/S
NI SHEDIAMES EANIT ZOVNDNYT EELBL
EF 60T 6% V60T 26069 ¥1/91/% HIVAEd dWNd b4 1§ Z/1
¥ DNIEWNTd SM¥Ed ¥ 1 ZELEL
DS 682 00'88Z 81068 ¥T/91/5 FI0Z ‘4 AWKH-PZ TIMAY
0S8'T 81069 PI/9T/S
¥ NVILSIHHD '¥ETHIZIN TELBL
8% E6E‘T 9662 06069 ¥T/91/% LAASYD ZLL,
-65°%¢ 06069 PL/9T/S aNOdEY YEZZ0" €LTF
GT'9T SE069 PT/9T/S ONIY O 6£ZT9ENIL
-BLTE SL069 ¥1/91/S LIQUD
8L°2ST S£069 ¥T/9T/S HOLIMS 6ECTTOEUIL
VL"ZE SE069 ¥1/91/% ONIY O 6E£ZZ9ENIA
ST°£2 SE069 ¥1/91/S STVES 'NSYD 6€2TITATS
TYLOL INOOWY #ENVEL TLYA # 0/8 MOILEIUD5EA HIIOANI HOANZA TEENNN
ADEHD MDEHD

%H\@H\mmmHmemNMUmmU PT/PT/50 ¢ e3eq unyg
¥ abeg ALNAQD AFUCLS STETEd ‘oM 3zoday




s

LE PPS
LE'£59'%
00 SL

8Z 9L

00-0%2
gE 18%
0% 666
00" v8
00" S
56°'5%%

£5°1¢

05’982

TI9°6LZ
00°0s

¥9°95¢°T

007 00%
TEBEL'Y
0e'vie
38°' k8
00° 05
00"SE
00°0g
s9've
00’ &L
00°09

TYLOL
ADEHD

abeg

00'000°1
L6 P%S
Lz gg59'e
00 sL

0L L0¥
25 8¢¢

Q0 oFE
ge°12%
Qv 668
00°'¥8
00*sg
S5°5%%

56° 0T
89°'0¢C

00°0TT
09" 6§51

T9'6LT
0008
08'050°T
LE"LET
LE RLT
00°00¢
CETQBEL'Y
LA 4 A
98 v
00°'0%

00 s¢g
00°0g
S9° %2

00 5L
0005

INNOWY

60T62
££069
01159
51164

LLOES
08069

52069
gL06%
56069
61069
L9069
€TT&2

3069
03069

¥6069
P6069

T8069
Z0Ts9
[A-y]
0ZTes
02169
90169
¥Z169
[ Ael--]
£9069
6TTE9
e¥069
PETE9
2€TES
12169
65069

#ENVHL

PT/9T/S
vT/9T/5
PT/91/3
¥T/9T/5

¥T/9T/S
¥T/91/6

P1/91/5
FT/97/5
$T/91/5
PT/9T/S
¥1/91/%
FI/ST/S

¥T/9T/9
PT/9T/S

PI/ST/S
YL/9T/S

YI/9T/S
¥I/91/8
BT/91/6
¥I/91/5
¥I/91/8
PL/9T/S
¥T/91/5
?1/S1/%
¥T/91/8
¥r/9t1/s
¥I/9T/S
¥I/51/5
F1/ST/S
YE/9T/S
PI/9T/S

2LYa

WYID0¥d YIGEW TYIDCS
FUVMAYYH - LNYTd ¥ALTM
L '¥oIdav
dY¥Iv St IS

dHSANESIC INEWHSINUYD
A5¥NESIC LNEWHS INEYS

QISUNHSIT INANHS INIVD
ASSY AWILIVE A¥dAIIT
PT0Z 'L AYW - %2 TI¥dY
SOWYE

HOTAd0 HYATD

avaTd TIDNEg
YI4Yd HOLEAS "TIDNId HOAKW

TYOISAHd XDCINVH
TYDISAHd H¥EVTD

'SENYY THAOHS

ROISSINNOD DNINNYIG
Sy¥Va

INZWACTIABT WIHOD
dIHSHEENEN

28a0 ¥T0T HOUWKW
SAWYLE AVAIYA MOYHHSYTI
AQELIETI0D sdad

HAA TYLEOd ATHLINOW
sANa 102

g

$T0Z2 SN00H HNTH

NOLLOWYANI RUWION

NOILJAIHYDSIA HADIOANI

PT/9T/9 WHALSIONY MDEHD

AILNNOD ZAHOLS

ONI SHIDALVYLS avyd
ONI SYENILSYI = % o
5 INEWEITLAY ATdWI DITEnd

ONI SIITAZG NOILSELOMd

I 00 HINYNIJ TYNOISSEIONE
STYHD 'NITONd

ONI SEJIA¥AS HFIIYNNIL

ONI TOXINCOD OISAHA

d OTEHNY ' INIYLEd

ONI NOLLVATYAT THNNOSYEJ

077 'LOdEQ ¥WIY¥Q EIISJIJ0

ONI IOJd3T HDIJJ0

EINAD HIIYEH TYNOILVANDD0
O DNILTASHNOD HOI¥GN

SJETHD TUId AEN NIFHILION

ONI YINMOAI'IND J0 TALXAN
NEEY SUHAVIXYL YavAAN
dASY AINOOD TVINY YOTARN
NI 0D dWYLS d3dany YavAaN
ONI EDIAMAS TYSHT YAVARN
{ONY) aL1 N1 ¥avAaN
TE ALNOC) 40 DOSSY YAVAEN
YAINSYIYL AEN

QELIHDIY JUYOd HLWIS AIN

HIYLE J0 AUYLAIIES AHN

HOANFA

TI/PT/S0
STETEd

ZLisL
TLLBL
OLLBL

69L84

89L8L
LILBL
99LBL
goL8L
TILBL
£oLeL

TSLEL

TIL8L

0sL8L
6GLBL

8SLBL

LSLBL
9S48L
SSLBL
LA TA:TA
£SL8L
Z5L8L
15L8L
asLee
34872
BYLBL
HIFWAN
HIEHS

a3eq uny
aN jxoday




9

SL'698

ZL BSE'SE9T
96'9LY T
TS €9€'T
00'¥%

£9'EZ8

067052’y

00007

66°€8T

65 8E

0Z°821°9

Z0'EZBT'6
§T'€0T
00 ELE
68 ¥L
oL's

00°00S’¢

SZ°8E
0g-gos’‘e

TYLOL
HADEHD

sbeg

£9°8%T
¥2' 10T
LE 00T
§8°'8¢

LY Z6
¥LTS
Lb'ze
0£°€0T
LY'Z6
ET'HTT
69°66
69°66
£9°621
LY 26
5L°'698
TL BSE'69T
96" 9LF T
TS '€9€'T
00" ¥
89°'28

007088t
a0 00L e

00°00T

LL°FOT
[ T

65 8L

168
80°690'9

20'ZBT'6
ST €08
GO ELE
68" %L
oL°s

0o oo%'T
ogroot’e

S2'g¢e
00°005°T

LNLIOWY

€069 ¥1/31/8
8€06%  BI/IT/S

6E069 PT/91/%

5E£069 $I/9T/S

6E069 PT/9T/S

6£069 YI/9T/S

6E069 P1/9T/%

6069 ¥1/381/%

6E069 F1/9T/S

6E069 ¥T/9T/9

6E069 BT/9T/S

EE069 ¥L/9T/S

TE069 ¥YI/9T/S 2LDA
6E06S PI/9T/S

L0892  ¥1/91/% aood TIWWNI
19069  TI/9T/% QIATHIFY X¥L ALMAJO™E
8E069  ®1/91/S I¥04dNS YOLWARIO
LE063  ®L/9T/S dHnd DYID-TU-INYId HEIYM
99089  ¥I/91/% STH¥YH
€062 K1/91/§ QNVe DLW YEITAMS
£0169  ®I/91/S wGZ BBT X aBBT ¥VT
£0169 ¥1/91/% PTXIE
0L069  ¥I/91/S gong
0¥I69  FI/9T/S SIHOIT JEEULIS HD 40 NMOL
0%16%  BTI/ST/S SIHOIT IHFYLE HSIWWOD

FE0BY PI/91/9

8€I62  FI/9T/S dor ¢$60-Lv8
8€T69  ¥I/91/S SNOTLLYOINNHWWOD -ZTRS-Z2SE
80TE8  ¥I/9T/S HONVENSNI HEYILEY XYW
B&06%  BI/91/S SAITIANS SHA
TE069  ¥T/9T/S INIVH AV
0T06%  PI/ST/S dW¥ 0% ZT04 €£-TIwD
SETE9  ¥1/91/S 102 AVH ENI F4IT
LEDES  FT/ST/S DNINIVYL 08271
LECES  BI/9T/G DNINIVEL 9£€S
0Z069  PI/9T/S PI0E 'L AYW-7Z TIddY
60169  $T1/9T/S DILIAYV SNOILYIEY 2IT€nd
#SNVIL 4LYa # 0/4 NOIIATYDSTA FOIOANI

YT/9T/S WALSIDAY NIAHD
ALNNOD AHHOLS

WHALSAS YIIWH OO 1S
{OA)MELINGD OINIS 0D IS
LOI¥LSIA TOOHIS 0D 1S

ONI SEDTAYES ALITILN E4S
dEY YOLOW JIUIDATE SHUVAS
YELNED £0¥d ? 004 SHIINWS

ONI S100A0dd 9dM0d HIIWE

¥Ead 271 SEIMLSNANI MDITS

ONI TOYIMOD Lsdd WHdAIs

0D JEMCd DIEIDVd VHddIsS

ONI SHDIA¥ES TVdCOTH DdS

ONI SHJIIAYES TYVEQIS Jds
YAH JEYUEIFYd SAYVW INIVS
ONI ODddn¥

NI DNI4YDEANYT NIHID ONFY
SYTAVIYE IINDKID ONTI

NI EAT7T JUVANVYIS HONYITIT

[ HAE80r ' LOIYHNIHY

W YHONYS ‘' quodavy

HCANIA

PI/VTI/S0
STETHA

T6LBL
06Lgd,
6§8L8L
88L8L
LBLBL
9BLBL

S8LEL

¥BLBL

€8LBL

TBLEL

1848L

oeLgL
6LLEBL
8LLEL
LLLBL
LLBL

SLLBL

PLLBL

ELLBL

YHEHON

A2EHD
t a@3eg uny
0N 3xoday




L

LOBE

00 TLE

¥9'ge
BE T66'E
28 SL
009931
2L L9T
00 osz't

00 8gY

92 tEl

00°002

96 0€ET

SETEPTT

a0 0s

05 82¢

cLLgg

05" 92¢%

681481

TYLOL
ptslciz il

abeg

90988
9T €01
59°96
L0"6E

g0 oe
003591
¢0 902
P9 EE
BETTEE'E
92" 5L
00°989°1
TL'LOT
00" 0sg’T

00°2T
00’9218

s2'8
00°0%T
00°ST

00 00e
96" 0ET

00" gse
SE'T168

00" 0%

g8°28
56792
06'1S
S6€°9¢
56 °0€
S6'EL
96'92

55°68
LT 8ET

00 02%
05°9T

04'09
0L° 08
LETBEC
LY T6

LNOCHY

95069
99069
95069
[T ]
87069
2%069
9¥069
S¥069
0%069
£Ey069
50769
92169
66069

ZT06%
ZZ069

Ss062
S5069
55069

¥v069
85068

T0T69
T0T69

L0169

89069
LTTLES
59063
00168
C0T69
00T69
9TTE9

%069
Iv06%

120683
12068

T€069
6£068
EEQEBY
6E0E9

HENVHEL

¥T/91/%
¥L/91/5
¥L/91/5
¥1/51/%
¥T/9T/S
PT/9T/S
¥T/9T/S
¥1/9T/5
PL/9T/S
vT/9T/9
PT/9T/S
»L/91/S
vI/31/5

F1/9T/S
¥LI/9T1/5

VI/9T/8
PI/9T/S
PL/9T/S

¥1/91/%
PI/91/5

¥1/9T/S
PL/9T/G

PL/9T/S

¥r/e1/8
¥T/91/8
FT/9T/S
¥1/91/%
¥T/91/%
¥1/91/5
PI/91/S

PL/91/8
¥1/91/5

PI/9%/S
vI/9T/s

FL/9T/S
¥T/9T/S
¥T/91/%
P1/91/%

HIva

P1/91/%

SA¥0d DA-ESWYH DOV

SA¥0¥ OA-MD0¥ NIVHd

BUYOE DA-~ND0E NIVHA

S4ITD -INYTIA HELVM
WIOIIT0D TYOd

NOHYYD DUC'WIOIITOD ATV
CS5'EIN'Hd *I¥OEd ‘UNVYHWEd 20
ANOZFE LISOJEC HELYM
HIVdTA TTYM HILYOM HD

LIS HOLDANNOD INYId HALYM
SEDIANES LSIAHHOT

SNI MOTSIA HAHILEH

LHQAANS adA

PE0ZT 'L AWW - ¥E TIddY

HENHOI'T HONOIT

ONITIIH ¥yod FOHYLSOd
HEITO0d HUNLININI

WAOAINN TAYESEY XOD
WEOJINN WATIS

ENOVId INFWANILEN
HELTM

50T dHLTIA HILYH
TYLNTY ? ADIANES HD
HHLYM PL IS

dYILYM TL LS
YHLYM ZL 1S

YAI- Q¥Ed SOLT
g/M- N¥HEa S0LT

PI0Z 'L AWM - ¥Z Trudy

LOZHA TIIH dTOD/OLOA

NOILIIFOSAA ADIQANI

YILSIDIY ADEHD
ALNQQD AZNOLS

ONI HIFHONOD dE€

00 ATddNS VAYAEN NAFLIEM

YT TYLINAMNOYIANT NUHILSEM
ANVHL T LSEM

¥ JQUYHOIY ‘HSNOHTAM

ONI OXIHEM

SEIVIDOSSY ¥ WadATYM

ONI ‘N¥1d HOIANAS NOISIA

QdA SUNWTHOIH YINIDHIA

SNI SuN0L ALID YINIODWIA

QLA

{24} HDIJ40L504 sn

ONI FAIMGTIOM H2EN0STING

071 YAYAEN 40 ALINUOSINA

Ia¥E T¥ETAL

SAS YALYM SMOAVIW EEAINEL

INIWEACUANT TVHENED IHL

SESTHAYEING A¥dd NNS§

HOANHA

¥T/91/50
STETEd

6088L

608EL

L088¢
2088BL
S088L
?088L
£088L
z088L

T088L

00884

66LBL

B6LBL

LELEL

S6L8L

SELGL

VELRL

£6LBL

T6L8L

HEEWAN

HAIEHD
t @3eq unyg
tON Jaoday




LB 555'98¢ TYLOL SADAHD

LO'9B0'T

TYLOL LNOCHY #SHNTAEL
ADEHD

sbed

dL¥d

vI/9t/9

# 0/a

FIALSIDAY AIBHD
ALNOQCD ABUCLS

NOILAI¥DSHT HOIOANI

HOANHEA

¥I/¥T/50
S1eidd

YTENON

MDHHD
a3eg unyg
oy 3a2odey




JENCISSINHCD

PI/9T/9 HIVT ADEHD LB 555798¢ TELOL 8XUOEHD

NOILYZIYOHINY CONY METARY 40 LNIWADCHTMONADY




T

9%¥'888’'¢

9%°888°'§

TELOL
qQivo

abed

YINQTSSTHHOD

AT TOLLANO,

00°608°T
SL'66
05°9
667 6E
00° 09T
00°0ST
00°' 09
Go-oe
?9°6S€
08" L¥
e gg
1891
867941
08° 29T
20°08
0B €2t
00°T09
00°9LS
Q0" 2Ls
007109
bo 8L
09" L¥
60'6E
6T°1

LN{OWY

L¥A

NOILVETHOHINY ONV MEIAEY 40 LNAWIDTITMONAOY

8FT
TPT
9T
vt
vr
[4-A0
TPt
¥t
0%t
o0%T
OFT
LET
Laas
S¥T
29T
9791
9¥1
abt
2%T
2%1
&ET
6ET
6ET
£Ft

HENYAL

vL/9T/9
PI/0ESY
vi/0e/d
¥T/08/%

YI/0E/%

PT/08/%
PI/0E/E
YI/0E/F
FT/0E/%
FL/08/%
YI/0€/¥
PT/9T/S
¥T/9T/S
PT/3T/S
PT/0E/%
YT/0E/ Y
YL/0E/F
PT/0E/%
YT/CE/F
Y1/0E/F
PT/0€/%
YI/0E/%
YT/0E/®
PI/0E/¥

2LYA

HANNS HALLIWWOD ALIIVS
HATVA-E96€9 B8LIL

OLANE 1¥¥d NUALEY-THId
INIWNDITIY TT2150S
SLMEDEY CQEVNOTILT ¥
SENOL'S 6-% (UEL 9-§
Z2/1T 0D NOAT 1¥3D 141D
Z/T 0D NOXT IMID L4I
dn aNnNoy TYENE

dfl aNNoY TvEnd
NIVIMHING ¥ALIOLTT HOM
BSBT# WNAWTHA

S3INAANS FIIAZ0

JANE'T OIAE0 YZAACORY
¥1/50/5 SYD

¥1/LT/P S¥D

AONTETINOD X1INL
HOANWIANOD ATINL
qISUNAWIEY FE OL
AISUNAWIET TH OL

NIdd AvVaI¥d MOWE HEVYIJ
IVINELNG dNANAOY TVEny
df} aNOod TvEny

IZZOWAEd MOSYYD OL "IWH

NOILAI¥DRIa

VILSTOHIY TUYD ISTHOANL

LLNOOD ATYOLS

ANYIJ-SLLYTBZE
HEVEYM ~ Y LLIYISL
BISN-VLLIWASL

SOTd SEVYIL-VILIWNEL
J WINS AD-JEONITAHYUS
AROD AQ NSA WADS
OTFLET-NIDNITATIES
0T % LST-MHONITAHNES
TELOW FSOOH TIVL 5d
4018 2-4 94

qooTg 40 I3NNE od
¥¥D ¥ INAY X04 gudvad
YIHDONE 10dAd I2IAJ0
LGLYEOTINIS# ANI
ATHIAYH NWNWIID

HLYD NEATCD NYWIID
QO¥YN NELLIMM NIV
CO¥N HCGINHEOW W NIYI
CO¥N HAI¥EIW T NIWI
OOYN NVOUNY'TI NIV
an1) SWYs aaq
IDYIAHE *? J00J ad
NOJATHD Ia

8491 -NIAON'D
LNIHAYS

# HOIOANI Laad-aNnd

+T230L, PIeD«

QYD TYIDWENHOD ANO STTanN
HOCANTA

PT/91/50
1508¥SEa

6T

HIHWAN
d

83vd uny

on 3xodey




sheg

5334 LIWuH]

NOILdI¥)S3U

FINOISSIHWGD

NYHOH-HITYEH 40 AIQ AEN otses

[4:5:4 vice

AI¥A  NOLIVZIHOHIOV GNV WATATH 40 LNIHEOQZTHONAOV
00°sL TYIOL SHDFH) QEAAL
PL/€2/5 00°SL
S9EST/ZETST 00" 5L
HEDIOANT IV TYLOL

LNOQWY
ADEHY  A2EHD '
YALSIDEY SADEHD addAL
ALNOGD AEHOLS

GWYN HOONZA #QH00F¥  dVEA  NIEEWAN
IYDSIS YDEHD

v1/€2/60 * @3wg uny

06€T8d oy azodey




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 6/3/14 Estimate of time required: 0 - 5

Agenda: Consent [X] Regular agenda [ ] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Business License First Readings

2. Recommended motion; None required (if approved as part of the Consent Agenda)
I move to approve all first readings (if removed from consent agenda by request)

3. Prepared by: Stacey Bucchianeri
Department: Community Development Telephone: 847-0966
4. Staff surnmary: First readings of submitted business license applications are normally

approved on the consent agenda. The applications are then submitted at the next
Commissioners’ meeting for approval,

5. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda Letter

0. Fiscal impact: None
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required: None

- District Attorney

Department Name: Community Development

Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

[ ¥ |
I —)

Agenda Item No.




Storey County Community Bebelopment
Busginess |

&
E:

s Licenging

P O Box 526 + Virginia City NV 89440 « (775) 847-0966 + Fax{775) 847-0935 « buslic@storeycounty.org

To: Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office May 27,2014
Pat Whitten, County Manager Via email

Fr: Stacey Bucchianeri

Please add the following item(s) to the June 3, 2014, COMMISSIONERS Consent Agenda:

LICENSING BOARD
FIRST READINGS:

A. SKANSKA USA BUILDING. — Contractor / 389 Interpace Hwy ~ Parsippany, NJ (contractor)
B. FARWEST CORROSION CONTROL. — 1480 West Artesia Blvd ~ Gardenia, CA (contractor)
C. FISHER SAND & GRAVEL CO. — Box 1034 ~ Dickinson, ND (contractor)

D. BDR CONSTRUCTION - 1414 Jobs Peak ~ Gardnerville (contractor)

Inspection Required
ec: Shannon Gardner, Building Dept. Gary Hames, Fire Dept. Sheriff’s Office

Austin Osborne, Planning Dept. Patty Blakely, Fire Dept.
Dean Haymore, Economic Deyv. Assessor’s Office




775~883~7398 01:;38:11 p.m, 05-01-2014

Nevada Public Agency Insurance Pool
201 8. Roop Steeel, Suite 102

Carson Clty, NV 897014779

Toli Free Phone (877) 883-7665
Talephono (775) B85-7475
Focsimile (7751 8H3-7398

MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 1, 2014 Sent VIA Fax: (775) 847-0048
TO: Pat Whitten

Storey County
FROM: Wayne Carlson, MBA, CPCU, ARM

Executive Director
RE: POOL Renewal Proposal Presentation

We are planning our June renewal presentation schedule and would appreciate your scheduling the
following item on your JUNE agenda. Doug Smith, Ann Wiswell, Bob Lombard or 1 will present the
renewal In conjunction with your local agent. Due to multiple board meetings on some days,
scheduling us at or near the requested ttme will facilitate travel between meeting locations. Your

cooperation is appreciated.

DATE: 6/3/2014 at ;5@ B 1Oe0 B
The requested item should be listed as an action ftem and worded similar to the following;

Action Htem: Acceptance of renewal proposal from Nevada Public Agency Insurance Pool (POOL) and
approval for payment from fiscal year 2014 - 2015 funds.

Please conflrm the meeting date and time by faxing your response to (775) 883-7398, Lneed a
response no later then Friday, May 16, 2014. Because renewal program presentation materials
are still being prepared, your board packet information may be delayed. We appreclate your
understanding and will get them to you as soon as we can. If you should have any questions feel free

to call our office. Thanks for your assistance.

FAX TO: Wayne Carlson (775} 883-7398 —or- emall to: Indastewart@poolpact.com

RE: Board Meeting Schedule

E The item will be placed on the agenda as requested
m Flease note these changes:
TR DS NEE  0OR. MEERWMGES - dloud . SCRZT

s AR E . ey

M




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: June 3, 2014 Estimate of time required: 5 Minutes

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [X ] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Approval of Resolution 14-398 designating the last day of June in each year be declared
“Highlands Safety Day” and authorizing the closure of Lousetown and Cartwright Roads
on that day.

2. Recommended motion: Move to approve Resolution 14-398

3. Prepared by: Pat Whitten for Commissioner Sjovangen
Department: Commissioner’s Office Telephone: 847-0968

4. Staff summary: Most of the roads within the Virginia City Highlands and Highlands Ranches
are private with access usually occurring from or across Lousetown and Cartwright Roads
which are owned by Storey County. Officials from both Property Owner’s Associations
have requested permission to close these two County roads for one day in order to preserve
access controls on their private roads. The closures will occur on the last Saturday in June
each year between 8:00 am and 6:00 pm. Closure points will be staffed by Homeowner’s
Associations.

5. Supporting materials: Resolution 14-398

6. Fiscal impact: None

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name:
&Mumy Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[1] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

[ N pname |
—

Agenda Item No.




RESOLUTION NO 14-398

A RESOLUTION PERMITTING THE CLOSING OF LOUSETOWN AND
CARTWRIGHT ROADS THE LAST SATURDAY OF JUNE OF EACH YEAR
FROM 8:00 A.M. TO 6:00 P.M.

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS, STOREY COUNTY, NEVADA

WHEREAS, the Virginia City Highlands is a private residential community
including all roads; and

WHEREAS, Storey County owns Lousetown road and one mile of
Cartwright road; and

WHEREAS, trespassing on private roads in the Virginia City Highlands is a
major concern; and

WHEREAS, wildland fire is a major threat in the Virginia City Highlands
and surrounding areas; and

WHEREAS, uncontrolled off road travel in the Virginia City Highlands and
surrounding areas causes drainage problems.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the last Saturday of June in
each year is declared “Virginia City Highlands Safety Day” and the Storey County
Board of Commissioners hereby permits the closure of both Lousetown and
Cartwright roads. Lousetown will be closed near its intersection with SR341 and
Cartwright near its intersection with SR341. Closures will begin at 8:00 AM and
end at 6:00 PM. Closures will be staffed by the IHHomeowners associations of the
Virginia City Highlands.

Residents of the Virginia City Highlands, visitors of residents, bona fide
realtors, all government agencies and commercial vendors having business in the
Virginia City Highlands will not be prohibited from entry to the Virginia City
Highlands.

The Storey County Sheriff’s Office and 474 Fire Protection District may use
this closure day for Off Highway vehicle inspections and providing information to
residents.




BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution shall be effective on the
15th day of June 2014,

PROPOSED AND ADOPTED this 3rd day of June 2014,

THOSE VOTING AYE

THOSE VOTING NAY

ADOPTED this 3rd day of June, 2014,

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF STOREY COUNTY

By:
Marshall McBride, Chairman

Attest:

Vanessa Stephens, Clerk and Treasurer




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 06/03/14 Estimate of time required:

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda [x ] Public hearing required [ |

1. Title: Resolution 14-399

2. Recommended motion  Move to approve.

3. Prepared by: Melissa Field
Depariment: SCSO Telephone: 775-847-0959

4. Staff summary:

5. Supporting materials: Resolution attached.

6. Fiscal impact: None
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required:

District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:

_X__ Department Head Wmﬂe: Gerald Anti

N

County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved

[ Approved with Modifications
[] Denied [

Continued

e e

Agenda Item No.




Resolution 14-399

A Resolution by the Storey County Board of Commissioners
recognizing the month of June, 2014
As

“Senior Awareness Month”

Whereas:  Senior citizens are part of the vital fabric that makes up our communities;

Whereas:

Whereas:

Whereas:

Now:

citizens that can be tapped to meet challenges in our communities;

year, and more than half of those volunteer on a regular basis;

their responsibilities, demonstrated a dedication to our community and, in so

doing, have established for themselves an enviable and enduring reputation for

preserving the rights of seniors and gaining the respect of all citizens.

Therefore, the Storey County Board of Commissioners does hereby proclaim the

month of June, 2014 as “Senior Awareness Month” and does call upon all
patriotic, civil, and educational organizations to observe the month by
commemorating Story County Senior Citizens.

Dated this: day of: , 2014,

Bill Sjovangen, Commissioner Marshall McBride, Chairman

Attested:
Storey County Clerk, Vanessa Stephens

Senior citizens bring a lifetime of skills and experience as parents, workers, and

Senior citizens volunteer over 1.6 billion hours of service to our country every

The senior citizens of Storey County have, by their faithful and loyal devotion to

Lance Gilman, Vice Chairman




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 06/03/14 Estimate of time required: 10-15 min.

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [x ] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Appointment of planning commissioner to fill
vacancy and represent Precinets 1 and 2 (Virginia City/Gold Hill District) on the Storey
County Planning Commission. The vacancy was posted and letters of interest were
received from 05/02/14 to 05/16/14.

2. Recommended motion: Staff recommends that Durward James “Jim” Hindle HI is appointed to
fill the current Virginia City/Gold Hill District vacancy on the Storey County Planning
Commission.

3. Prepared by: Austin Osborne
Department: Planning Telephone: 775.847.1144

4, Staff summary: One letter of interest was received during the posting period. The letter was
from Mr. Hindle. The submitted letter and resume indicate strong qualifications for the
position. Two letters of recommendation were also received in support of the applicant.
Staff recommends that the Board appoints said applicant to fill the vacancy on the Planning
Commission.

5. Supporting materials:
Attached: letter of interest; resume; and letters of recommendation

6. Fiscal impact:
Funds Available: Yes Fund: Planning Comptroller

7. Legal review required:

District Attorney

Department Name: Commissioner’s Office

County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved [
[1] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

—

Agenda Item No,




- John M. Herrington
P.O. Box 911
Virginia City, Nevada 89440
775-772-6699 N

May 17, 2014

Storey County Board of Commissioners
Virginia City, Nevada 89440

Re: Recommendation for Jim Hindle for Storey County Planning Commission

‘Honorable Commissioners:

lam writing this letter in support of Mr. Jum Hindle's appointment to the Storey County Planning
Commission, :

| have had the pleasure of knowing Jim Hindle for several years. Jim is very active in the community. He
is the acting Chairman of the Storey County Republican Central Committee and as such has been an
integral part of organizing and running the bi-partisan primary forums for 2014, As a central committee
delegate, | have had a firsthand view of Jim’s effective planning and problem-solving skills. He is also an
active member of the Fraternal Order of Eagles Aerie 523 here in Virginia City.

Jim Hindie is a person who notably possesses the expertise critical to the implementation of short and
long-term land use policy within our county. He also has the vested interest of being an owner of one of
the Comstock’s architectural jewels, the Page House.

Jim Hindle has always impressed me as being a thoughtful and intelligent leader who is proud to be part

of our community. With that being said, t wholeheartedly recommend Mr. Hindle to the current vacancy
on the Storey County Planning Commission,

‘Sincerely,

b

John M. Herrington
Storey County Planning Commissioner

© Gartner $tudios




Durward James Hindle II1

Board of County Commissioners
c¢fo The Human Resource Office
Storey County, NV May 14, 2014

Dear Commissioners;

Sound property and resource planning and development is key to prosperity and quality of life in
a town, city and county. The citizens of Storey County have been fortunate to have dedicated
individuals serve on its Planning Commission advising the County Commissioners on short- and
tong-term land-use plans and policy that have allowed the County to grow while preserving the
national treasure that is the Comstock Ristoric District. | would be honored to serve as a
member of the Storey County Planning Commission representing Precincts 1 and 2 and
continue this tradition.

For 30 years | have enjoyed a successful business career in industrial materials and new
business start-up and development. | have been blessed with experience managing complex
relationships and multi-million dolfar contracts with major Fortune 100 industrial companies on
both a domestic and international basis. More recently, | have provided business consulting
services to several start-up and early-stage-development businesses that have achieved market
feading positions in the industrial supply, medical equipment and food safety industries.

Much of my career has been involved in planning including strategic, business development,
and sales (resume attached). Along with thoughtful planning, a key source of my success has
been organizing and feading teams in the implementation of plans to achieve desired goals and
objectives. A valuable skill developed in these activities is my ability to effectively manage and
facilitate meetings. 'm currently developing that further with qualification and membership in the
Mational Association of Parliamentarians, and | believe this would also benefit the Commission.

Consistently in all my assignments and endeavors | have been valued for my disciplined and
reasoned approach to planning, team building, and problem solving, and for decisive action in
challenging circumstances and competitive environments,

if chosen to fill the current vacancy on the Planning Commission, | pledge to be a fair and
thoughtful member, to listen and consider all sides of the presented proposals in order o arrive
at decisions and recommendations that are in the best inferest of current and future citizens of
Storey County.

My background and experience will allow me fo effectively evaluate and discem propaosals
offering sustainable economic development that will benefit the County.

My vested interest as an owner of an historic property in Virginia City and involvement in the
community motivate me fo promote development to enhance our economy and support the
unique quality of life we enjoy here on the Comstock,

I thank you for your consideration and look forward to addressing any questions you may have
regarding my interest, candidacy or qualifications.

Respectiully, L
B

Jim Hindle

PO Box 122 / 12 Page Street, Virginia City, NV §9440




Durward James Hindle III

PO Box 122 +1,775.847.0796 :Phone
Virginia City, NV 89440 dihthree@gmail.com :eMail

SENIOR MANAGEMENT EXECUTIVE
Marketing & Sales Leadership w International Business Development s General Management
MBA with 30 years of success in development of new businesses and organizations to meet emerging and
evolving market opporiunities, Valued for a creative and disciplined problem solving approach, insightful
business judgment, and decisive management style. Skilled in the leadership of multi-disciplinary and
cross-cultural teams for the development and implementation of markef, product and supplier programs
and strategies, as well as organizational change and cost-reduction projects.

»  Strategic Account Management e  Prospecting & Customer Development
+ Market & Sales Strategy & Flanning » Cross-Functional Team Leadership

HISTORY OF SALES & MARKET DEVELOPMENT SUCCESS

CASCADE SURVEY RESEARCH, LLC 2001 to Present
Managing Partuer Seattie, WA & Virginia City, NV
Founded a privately owned business services consulting firm with international scope of operations.

Key Accomplishments
«  Over 13 years of profitable operation through development of commercial relationships with major

multinational manufacturing companies.

RYERSON INCORPORATED 1997 - 2001
Nonth America’s largest steel processor and distributor generating over $2 Billion in ennual revenue.

Jos. T Ryerson & Sons - West

Director of Materials Management (2000 — 2001) Seattle, WA
Senior executive in Western business unit responsible for 20 professionals that managed $275 Million
in annual purchases, inventory investment at § metal service centers, and supplier relationships.

Key Accomplishments
+ Key member of team that reorganized Materials Management functions corporate-wide. Restructuring

regional operations decreased administrative costs by 30%, reduced inventory investment by over $16
Million and increased turnover by 20%.

Rycrson International/L.M.F. Steel International Ltd.

General Manager (1998 - 2000) Hong Kong, China; Chicago, IL
P & L responsibility for Business Unit that generated over $75 Million in annual sales for the
international trading joint venture between Ryerson International and MacSteel International. Led a
staff of 11 in the Chicago and Hong Kong offices that negotiated and executed customer sales
contracts, global supply programs, and import-export logistics.

Key Accomplishments
« Established new trading organization that increased business unit turnover by 56% in 12 months,

Shanghai Ryerson Ltd.

Director, Marketing & Sales (1997 ~ 1998) Shanghai, China

Recruited, trained and established Sales organization for a $25 Million start-up joint ventute steel

processing and distribution center between Ryerson International and Baoshan Iron & Steel.

Key Accomplishments

« Completed a technical market feasibility study for a $12 Million investment in plant and equipment to
supply first operational processed steel sheets to major automotive manufacturers in the Shanghai area.

»  Completed an extensive market survey of metal consuming industrial ventures in the East China region
that resulted in a qualified 4 prospective customer contact list of over 300 accounts,

Phone : +1.775.847,0796 dilithrestsgmall.com reMail




Durward James Hindle 11T

Page 2
INLAND STEEL COMPANY (now ArcelorMittal) 1984 - 1997
A Jeading integrated flat rolled steel manufactuning company generating in excess of $2.3 Billion in annual revenue.
Sales Manager, Aatomotive Inside Sales Division (1993 - 1997) Chicago, IL

Led 22 professional sales representatives and 4 hourly staff in the implementation of negotiated sales
contracts that generated of over $500 Million in annual sales. Account responsibility for General
Motors and major independent automotive parts manufacturers, including 6 of the company’s top 25
revenue-generating customers. Also responsible for a staff of 5 professionals that managed the
resofution of customer returns and defective material claims.

Key Accomplishments
« Increased billings by 15% as a result of leading Division reorganization and staff refraining project that

enhanced skills in sales negotiation, revenue forecasting & order scheduling, and inventory management.
« Led initiative that reduced company inventory investment by $30 Million and improved order fulfillment
and on-time delivery as a result of SPC-based analysis driven order management practice changes,
« Reorganized customer return and defective material claim management division and reduced claim
resolution time by 35% and outstanding case backlog by 80%.

Marketing Manager, Commercial & Industrial Markets (1989 - 1993) Chicago, 1L
Managed 10 Marketing professionals and coordinated the activities of 6 Engineering professionals in
the research, development and implementation of new market and product sirategies for the
Appliance, Electric Machinery, and Office Furniture business units that generated $1 Billion in
annual sales.

Key Accomplishments
+ Increased sales by 15% as a result of recommended action to Corporate Officers for a new marketing and

sales strategy for the company’s $400 Million in annual revenue Hot Roiled Steel product tine.

. Presented to Marketing & Sales Executive Management, market assessments and strategic action plans for
the Office Furniture, Domestic & European Home Appliance, and Electric Motor & Machinery business
units. Within 2 years, in terms of sales and profits, the company was the leading supplier in each of these
domestic market segments.

Sales Representative (1986 - 1939) Minneapolis, MIN

Managed a 5-State sales territory that included key customers in the Consumer Appliance, HVAC,

Construction Equipment, Auto Parts, Electrical Equipment, and Agricultural Machinery markets.

+  Expanded revenues to $50 Million, or by 22% in 18 months.

+  Generated over $1 Million in sales in special market development assignment selling to the U.S.
Department of Energy’s High Energy Physics program and related industrial affiliates.

Management Training & Development Program (1984 - 1985) Chicago, IL
Developmental assignments in preparation for fast track promotion to management responsibifities.
«  Developed and implemented an automated inventory system reducing odd-lot billet inventory by 30%

- EDUCATION
M.B.A., Marketing & Finance (1984) WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY St. Louis, MO
B.A., Biology (1982) LAWRENCE UNIVERSITY with Dean’s List recognition Appleton, W1

: ORGANIZATIONS & AFFILIATIONS

Member & Treasurer - 15t Nevada Unit, National Association of Parliamentarians Reno, NV
Acting Chait/Vice Chair - Storey County Republican Party Virginia City, NV
Member - Fratemal Order of Eagles Aerie #523 Virginia City, NV

Phone : +1.775.847.0796 dibthree@gmail.com eMail




May 19, 2014

Storey County Commissioners
Chairman, Marshall McBride
Vice-Chairman Lance Gilman

Commission Bill Sjovangen

Honorable Commissioners:

| consider myself a good judge of people, and | strongly recommend Jim Hindle for the open position on
the Storey County Planning Commission. | held this position for 22 years and feel that appointing Jim
Hindle to my vacate position would be a great asset to the board and you will soon realize you have
made a good choice.

Thank you,

Douglas W. Walling




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 6/3/14 Estimate of time required: 0- 5

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Business License Second Readings -- Approval
2. Recommended motion; Approval
3. Prepared by: Stacey Bucchianeri
Department: Community Development Telephone: 847-0966
4, Staff summary: Second readings of submitted business license applications are normally
approved unless, for various reasons, requested to be continued to the next meeting. A
follow-up letter noting those to be continued or approved will be submitted prior to

Commission Meeting. The business licenses are then printed and mailed to the new
business license holder.

5. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda Letter

6. Fiscal impact: None
Funds Available: Fund: Compirolier

7. Legal review required: None

District Attorney

x_ Depa Department Name: Community Development

% Mahager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved [] Approved with Modifications
[ Denied (] Continued

Agenda Item No.




Storey County Community Bebelopment
Busginess §

P O Box 526 » Virginia City NV 89440 « (775) 8’47—0§66 « Fax (775) 847-0835 « buslic@storeycounty.org

Nl

To: Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office May 27,2014
Pat Whitten, County Manager Via email
Please add the following item(s) to the June 3, 2014, COMMISSIONERS Agenda:

Storey County Building Department has inspected and found that the following businesses meet code
requirements necessary to operate in the county:

LICENSING BOARD
SECOND READINGS

SAFEGUARD RESTORATION, INC. — Contractor / 1455 Deming Way ~ Sparks (contractor)

A,

B. CBRE, INC, - Contractor / 2100 Ross Avenue ~ Dallas, TX (Commercial Real Estate)

C, MOLE HILL MOCCASINS - Home Business / 21310 Sazarac Rd VCH

D. RANDA ACCESSORIES — General / 700 USA Parkway (Distribution Center) TRI

E. MARK TWAIN COMMUNITY CENTER — Non-Profit / 500 Sam Clemens Street MT

Inspection Required
ec: Shannon Gardner, Building Dept. Gary Hames, Fire Dept. Sheriff’s Office
Austin Osborne, Planning Dept. Patty Blakely, Fire Dept.

Dean Haymore, Economic Dev. Assessor’s Office




